EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

March 8, 2010
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
Brickhouse Environmental -
Pennoni —
Costs Summary
Change Orders
Worth & Company, Inc., work change over
3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
a. Worth & Company, P28001, 2/28/10
Clinger, #11, 3/1/10
Clinger, #12, 3/1/10
Pennoni, #432185, 2/23/10
Brickhouse, #5221, 3/1/10
Verizon, #418 52Y, 2/7/10
Fisher Scientific, #1201331, 2/2/10
Acton, #PR10609458, 2/10/10

opo o

FEmoe Ao o

4. CHAIRMAN S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. February 8, 2010
6. ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. Pennoni report
7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
_Gawthrop Greenwood, #76885, 1/31/10
Verizon, #68046780, 1/28/10
Pennoni, #432183, 2/23/10
Pennoni, #432184, 2/23/10
Pennoni, #432187, 2/23/10
Pennoni, #432188, 2/23/10
g. Pennoni, #432189, 2/23/10
8. LIAISON REPORTS
9. FINANCIAL REPORTS
10. GOALS
11. OLD BUSINESS
a. 2010 Budget
12. NEW BUSINESS
a. Tapping Fees
b. Authority Fun Balance
13. CAPACITY REQUESTS
A. Momenee and Associates, 143 Line Road
14. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report — February 2010

Monday, March, 2010

o o o

$69,077.35
$ 58,514.64
$41,530.78
$13,057.00
$ 7,417.50
$ 26946
$ 789.45
$ 239.10

$1,577.00
$ 6999
$ 3,332.50
$ 5,931.00
$ 2,447.50
$§ 540.00
$ 1,362.50



b. East Goshen Township Flows for February 2010
c. Artesian Lockwood Chase Reports for January 2010
d. Artesian Ridley Creek Report for January 2010
15. ANY OTHER MATTER
16. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
A.
17. PUBLIC COMMENT

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION - Sewer Plant Contract
19, ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
May 12, 2010 July 1, 2010
August 11,2010 October 1, 2010
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011

Monday, March, 2010



7 Ribreiceedt gep

March 5, 2010

The Brickhouse RCSTP
monthly report will be
distributed at the meeting on
Monday.

Rick



% Brickhouse Environmental

== _ ,
Project Accomplishments
B E Project No. 09-2532-0

East Goshen / Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade / Expansion

February 2010

The following Project Management tasks were performed for the Ridley Creek
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion project:

2-1-10 Prepared draft Change Order No. 1 for Woﬂh & Company, Inc.
2-2-10 Progress site visit.

2-2-10 Meeting with Clinger’s Bob Dina, Mark Miller and Matt McAloon for the
pencil copy review of Clinger’s payment request for January 2010.

2-4-10 Meeting with Bob Dina, Rick Smith, Mark Miller, Evan Andrews, Scott
Towler and-Dave Evans to present the Authority’s position regarding Clinger’s
claim of additional costs as a result of schedule delays and offer the $20 K
obtained from Worth & Co. due to SBR wall issues.

2-4-10 Prepare the Project Manager’s report and executive summary for January
2010.

2-4-10 Revise and prepare the Worth & Co., C O #1; prepare Clinger C O #1;
send the monthly PM report, executive summary and Worth C O #1. Prepare the
Clinger C O #1 and Clinger C O #1 to the Authority in preparation for the
Monday evening (2-8-10) Authority meeting. Emailed respective C O’s to Jeff
Bush (Worth) and (Bob Dina).

2-5-10 Prepared for and attended the Authority February meeting. Discussed the
PECO requirements for an additional utility pole, which was approved.

2-5-10 Tel con w/ Michael Gerardi requesting clarification and minor revision to
his proposal re: SBR info session. Tel con w/ Rick Smith requesting Gerardi’s

proposal be discussed at the Authority Board meeting.

2-6-10 Forward final proposal to Michael Gerardi to Rick Smith for Monday’s
meeting. Sent email to Gerardi requesting a bio to accompany the proposal.

2-8-10 Attended influent pump station start up.
2-8-10 Prepare for and attend the Monthly Authority Board meeting.

2-16-10 Attended screen unit startup and conversed w/ rep.



% Brickhouse Environmental
_

>

e 2-18-10 Prepared for and attend the bi-weekly progress meeting.

e 2-22-10 Attended and participated in the Worth & Co, .pencil copy payment
request review.

e 2-23-10 Attended the Treatment Building’s Disc Filter start up.

e 2-26-10 Attended the Treatment Building’s Polymer feed start up set up.

Note: As of February 28,2010 the cumulative project management hours
budgeted was 1,034. The actual cumulative hours were 702.

J\092532.0\February 2010 Bullets.doc




%01
%SG

| [
SIX'0LF0E0 STSNAIXT NOISNYIXT dLSDd\siuswAiedy 007 d1SOMspigudaq s3opn sllandieled paieys\eledy: 4 -

JogeT diysumo | 1oy 000'0L L$ SEPNOUI YoIym seulxa [eguajod ul /GE* L LS peiuepl aney apq

08'€02'88¢€$

G6'665'9.%
G8'e09'LLES

lejoL
1buipn

UHOA .
(%S 03 x9eq sdoup Ji uay} suop si Joafoid 8y} Jo %0S |3uUn %0 |) sbeulejay

13N

86°259'€eSC$ c0'/vye'9,6'9% 20'9vL'086$  00°000'005'6$
%000 00°000'02$- 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°02$- (elgesbleyaay) juouus
%000 00°000°02%- . 000$ 00°0$ 00°000°0.%- YHOAA wolj s)ipai:
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%$ sobewe( pajepinbr-
Sidigoay
 %S.TY 86°259'€19'C$ 20 /¥€'9/6'9% c09¥L'08€$  00°000°'065'6$ V101 SASNAJXA
 %89CL T TRAS 95°12.'8$ r¥'8€G$ 00°000°C1$ Jauisju] @ J0d BHOd ‘auoyd ‘isjiea) .
%000 00969'c.$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'969°¢.$ (pted jou 3ng paynuapj) [eyiden
%86°€€E 66°.66'28% TANWAAZH Sv'68.% TR WA TAR [eydes _
_selxg -
%88 L GT9LL10L$ gLege'el$ G.819°L$ 00°000°'G/1$ asnoyjoug
%18 %9 GT'8e0’ LS GL196°CLS 00°0$ 00°000°0¢$ (sigeabieyoay) luouuad
%E8 Y 76°'766'85% 80°L0L'0¥$ 85¥ecT'vZs  00°00.'66% (sed1niag panuyuog) luouuad
%00°001 8ecs 29°/6L'9E1L$ 00°0% 00°002°9€1L$ (uonoadsuj) luouuad -
%000 00°169'82$ 000% 000% 00°'169°82% siaplo abueyd
%Y. 0L G1'196'782% G8'8€0'689% ¥6'260°6€L$  00°000'V26% 18buj|o
%000 GL1G€E' /e 000% 00°0$ GL1GE/2T% siapJo abueyo
%LTGL §8'926'v¥6'L$ S1'€L¥'0C6'G$ 98'188',0c¢  00°00%'G98'L$ YoM
%00°001 00°0$ 00°05¢'2S$ 00°0$ 00°052°2S$ $}s09 buimouiog
SASNIIXT -
pejojdwos ajuejeg ?jeq o] YJUOW sIy | “Jule }oeajuon aweN ‘
HIOM JO %, 10 j9bpng .

Buneew 0}/8/z 1e pled sjiiq-sapnjou]

0102 ‘v yadew

_ AMVINNNS

193rodd NOISNVYdXI MIAFYD AT1A1N -
ALIMOHLNY TVdIDINAN NIHSOD 1Sva




. Tv1l3d

SX'0L¥0£0 SISNIJIXI NOISNYAXT d1SOu\siuswhedy, 002 4.1SOu\spiavdeq sxIop slignd\ejeq pereyg\ejeqay :

OMLERL NYHL AYAS rodd dX3 d1S0Y "ONI S31vID0SSY INONNId 05'28¥'9L$ 0L0z/0E/T)
60/61/L NHHL AYIS rodd dX3 d1SOH "ONI S31vID0SSY INONNAd 00°825'e$ 6002/62/.
60/92/y NYHL 'AYIS TOYd dXT d1SOY "ONI SILVIO0SSY INONNId 9v'9ey'zTs 6002/9/S
60/62/€ NYHL "AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SOY "ONI SI1VID0SSY INONNId 9r'010'62% 6002/8/¥
60/1/€ NYHL ‘AY3S TOYd dXI dL1SOH "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIL 00'882'1E$ 6002/61/€
60/6¢/1 NYHL "AY3S TOYd dX3 1804 "ONI S31VID0SSY INONNId 05ZGe'ELS 6002/5/2
80/82/21 NYHL 'AYIS TOHd dX3 d1S0Y "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNIJ 00'626CL$ 600Z/5L/1
80/0€/LL NYHL ‘AYIS TOHd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 86'GLL'8LS 8002/5/T)
80/6L/0L NYHL AYIS TOYUd dX3 d1SIO¥ "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 05°ev6$ 800Z/0€/0L
¢ NYHL ‘AYIS TOYd dX3 dLSOY 'ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 0SS ¢
$8'8£0'689% 68°'8£0°'689%
OL# uopeoyiddy 196uij) v6'260'6€L$ oLoz/iell
6 # uoneoyddy Jabuyo 00°£2.'v6% 6002/LE/CL
8 # uopeoyddy Jabuyo SOvSe'syLS 6002/0€/L 1
L# uogeolddy 196U11D £8°VrE'65% 6002Z/1€/01
g4 uoneoyddy 19Bu0 GL'SSZ'1LLS 6002/0€/6
G# uoneoijddy Jabuyn 86'658'0L$ 6002/0€/8 -
it uoneoljddy 196uD 9v'2195'CL$ 600T/0E/9
€4 uoneoj|ddy Jabugn EVELE'LLS 6002/1€/S
Z# uoneoy|ddy JabulD IR VA -IX X 6002/8/S
L# uogesyddy 19BuiD ¥9'251 728 6002Z/6/¥
. JaBuijo -
SL'ELY'0Z6'S$  SL'E/V'026'SS
1 # uoneoi|ddy Auedwog g yrop 98°188'202$ 010z/LE/L
€1# uoesyddy Auedwog g ypom T9TLLYLES 6002/1€/CL
L # uopeoyddy Auedwog g yuopn L1°09¢'6.8% 6002/0€/1L
L L# uopeoyddy Auedwo9 g ypop S0'680'vC.L$ 600Z/LE/0L
(eBeure)as %6) 0L uogeoyddy Auedwo) g yrop 65°198'2ees 6002/0€/6
67 Uoneoddy Auedwo) g ypHop 86°0L€'v05$ 600Z/0€/6
g uopneoyddy Auedwo) g yuop 0¥'€6.'6.9% 6002/1L€/8
L3 uoneoyddy Auedwog % yuop 0S°21Z'8ELS 6002/1€/L
9# Uoneotddy Auedwo) g yop 00'6/6'292% 6002/0€/9
G# uoljeolddy Auedwog % yuopm ZLeoL'ssys 6002/1€/S
i uogeoyddy - Auedwog g ynop 06'C5E'STLS 6002/8/S
e# uopeoiddy Auedwog = yuop 00°08.'89.% 600¢/6/%
Z# uoyeoiddy Auedwog g yuopp 00°528'08v$ 600¢/6/€
Lit uoneoddy Auedwod B ypopm 00°051'195$ 6002/6/C .
UHOM *
uopduosag alIeN s|gjojqng junowy 8jeq ’

133rodd NOISNYdX3 TV.LIdVD MIF40 A31ai
ALRIOHLNY TVdIOINNW NIHSO0D LSVH-

0L0T ‘¥ YOI
TIiviag




nvyl3aa SX'01¥0E0 SASNIIXI NOISNYAXT d1SOu\siuewAedy/ 002 d1SOHSPIERdaq sxop dljgnd\ered Paleys\EJEQ:: ,

IOINGIS HILVM  ASOTWOOW 8 ANOWWVH y9°9¥Z'1$ 600Z/61/€
W93 JOOMNITYD dOUHIMYD 05968 6002/ 1L€/1
TWOAT AOOMNIIHD dOYHIMYD 05°/51% 800T/1E/T)
1NLVYIYL MITHD AT1AN - SNOIS WOLSND "INI A1ddNS TVdIDINAN SN 09'GE9$ 800C/LIC)
S3AMAdNS Tv2IdaW  "ONI SNOILNTOS AL3AVS S6°6LLS 8002/8/21
80/9H/Z1-5L/Z) TY.LINTY ¥V TIIdYILYD NvdWOD TV.INIY INOSNYY G8¥r0‘LS 800Z/LE/ZL
80/81/CL - SLZL TVINTY YV TTIdYILYD NYAWOD TV.LNIH IWOSNVY 00°806% 800¢/62/21
80/ST/LL-EL/1L TYINTY ¥V TIIdYILYD NYdWOD TYINTY AWOSNWY 00096'es - 8002/8/21
TYINTY ¥3AVOT HINYL - YV TTIdHILYO NYdWOD TV.INIH INOSNVY 00'€8L L% 8002Z/1/Z)
JONIA LTS 142 NOILYHOdYHOD 1-WvY 00621 8002/62/2)
2 'dOLS 8N SSYYE 'INVHAAH TviiNg "ONI SSTYdX Adid y1'€188 800Z/51/ZL
ONITdNOD "dNOD SSYHd 'ONIENL Y3dd0D "ONI SSTYIX Idid Z1°106'Y$ 800Z/1/ZL
JONI4 TIVYH LIdS - HO8gvT 8 STVIMILYIN T TIVHOIW ‘NOSHIL1vd 00'99%'Z$ 8002/1L/Z)
81/21-6/2)1 TYLINIY JOHNOVHL 8 ¥ONY1 "“ONI YONVIVIA 00698'2% © 800Z/6212)L
J1VO0TIY FHIM AND - INVTd HIMIS LydOdHOD DY L0373 INNTT 00°0ZL$ 800Z/LE/ZL
MHI ATTAIY - YINVHL HO4 'AYIS dWIL LYHOdHOD J1H19373 INNTT 6€'680'2% 8002/SL/Z}
JLYOIYOOY 2 IAVYDENS SNOL 99°0L ONI SALVYOIHOOVY NOSNYH 00°806% 8002Z/LE/Z1
J1v9IYDOV ISYEENS SNOL §6'9¢ ONI STLYDTUOOY NOSNVH AR 8% 8002/62/2)
SATA '® SHIAANITAD ATMIYH 'SHD0T1AVd JOHSHIOT AITIVA LVIHO 08°091% 8002/8/Z}
HOLOVHINOD HOd SATN dOHSHOOT AT TIVA LYIAHD 00°9e$ 800Z/11Z)
“d0 INMOL dIOAY ISVATd - SNOIS SNOISLSVA 00°2L1$ 600Z/C1/)
SNOIS NNV JLIHM NO a3y SNOISLSV4 00'88% 800Z/1E/Z)
10d3a 301440 04 ANNA'NID ISHUNEGWITYH  dIHSNAMOL NIHSOD 1SV 86°7v$ 8002/22/2) .
pied - [eyide) ~ seiyx3
GL'€87'¢LS . G1'e8Z'el$
o)-uer ISNOHNOIYA G/'819'I8 0L0ZNIZ
60-99( ISNOHMONd 0529L'L% oLoziviL
60-7ON JASNOHMDIYY GL'€96'L$ 6002/1/Z}
60-190 ISNOHMDIME 05'2/0'L% 6002/z/1)
60-dag ' ISNOHMOE 0S°LLY' 1§ 6002/1/0}
60-6ny ISNOHMOIYY 05'29.'1$ 6002/1/6
go-inr ISNOHAMOINE 00'S1E'6$ 600Z/€/8
60-unp ISNOHMOIYE Se'16L'1S 6002/11L
60-Aepy ISNOHMOE 05'25v'8% 6002/1/9
60-1dy ISNOHNOE 0572128 600272115 .
: . ) asnoyyoaug
S17196'21$ G/ 196'CL$ . :
60/92/¥ NYHL 'AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SDH "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNIJ 05'60¢'L$ 6002/9/5
60/62/€ NYHL "AYIS TOYd dX3 1SDH "ONI ST1VID0SSY INONNId 00'211'e$ 6002/8/¥
60/1/€ NYHL 'AMIS TOUd dXT d1SDH "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId ) - SLve6'vE 600Z/61/€
60/52/1 NYHL AYAS TOUd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°0¥8'¢$ 6002Z/5/T
(a1qeabieyoal) luouuay R
8b°'c20'cL1L$ 8b'€20'eLLS
OLLLIL NYHL AMES rodd dX3 d1SOd "ONI STLVYIDOSSY INONNId 8G°¥2Z' VTS 010z/6Z/1

uopduosag aweN sjejoiqns junowy ajeq




S,

CviEa

SIX'0L¥0E0 SASNIHXT NOISNYdXE diSOHisiuawiedy 002 JLSOH\SpIgydaq SHOMM SHand\BIe( paieyS\EIECy:

09'529'p$ 09'529'v$
0L/6L/E NIY1 SARILSNANI TIIOW NOLOV 01'682% 0L0z/0L/Z
0L/6L/z iYL SFMLSNANI ITGOW NOLOY 01°6€2% 0L0Z/OkL
6171 NIYL SARILSNANI ITFOW NOLOV 0L'6£2% 600Z/0L/ZL
61/2k MY SA1SNANI ITIEOW NO 1OV 0L'6£2$ 6002/0LL1
6L/LL MUY} SARYLSNANI INEOW NOLOY ol 6eT$ 600Z/01/0L
S3IIHLSNANI ITIHOW NOLOY oL'eees 6002/01/6
0} /0z/8 ST 1SNANI IFOW NOLOV 01'6€2% 600¢/0}/8
61/8 0} 0Z/L SAMLSNANI ITIHOW NO 1OV oL'6£2% 6002/0}/L
6L/L - 0¢/9 TYLNIY 310440 ITIGOW SAIMLSNANI ITHON NOLOV 0L'6£2% 6002/0}/9
61/9 - 02-G TYLNIY 210440 ITGOW SAHLSNANI ITIGOW NOL1OV 0L'6£2% 6002/0L/S
64/S - 02/ - TYLNTY 301440 NGO SFHLSNANI ITIION NOLOV 0L'6£Z% 600Z/0L1%
61/F ~ 0Z/€ - TVLINTY 3DI440 ITGOW ST LSNANI ITFOW NOLOV 01'6£2$ 6002/0}/€
60/02/€ -02/Z - TYLNTY 301440 ITIG0W ST 1SNANI ITFOW NOLOV 0l'6£2% 6002/01/T
60/02/2-0¢/} - I¥.LN3Y 301440 ITIGOW SALSNANI ITIMOW NOLOV 01°6£2% 6002/12/1
60/61/) NYHL - TYLNIY F01440 ITIGOW SAYLSNANI ITIGOW NOLOVY 01’6628 8002/22/Z
301440 JTIGOW TY.LNTY SAIYLSNANI ITIGOW NOLOV 01°6£0°L$ 800Z/5L/Z) -
) jausaju] @ AJjod BLOd ‘@uoyd ‘I8jiel
00'969°¢.$ 00'969°€L$ Iejoj
(UHopA W) Jipalo B paaleoal am) d1SOY je Bulaed 00°000°09% o
eale Bupped Jo uoijeioisay 00°00g'cs
uoyelojsay Aemanlg 00'96€'02%

pied usaq jou aAey jey} sedjxa [ejdes paynuap| - [ejdeg - mm:xm.m

9z'eLLehS 9zeLl'ers 1ejo] -

juswdinb3 qe JYHUBIOS JaYys|4 Sr'69.% 0Lozizie
yout /e 199y 8SOoH 19buies 86'/92% 600Z/81/21
yout | [o0y asoH Jeburein srErys 600z/81L/2)
Z# INVHOAH QHVA Jsiem gri LEVIYLS 010z/1€/Z1
TYOIT AOOMNITHD dOUHLIMYD 00°692% . 6002/1€/0)
SYOOTd ¥O4 ¥31v3s OOWIA 00°vLES 6002/61/L1
TYOITHINOW Z AOOMNITHD dOHHIMYD 00°9e8% 600Z/1€/8
. S3341 91 SAYIASHNN TTIIH ANOWHYH 00°558°L$ 6002/5¢2/8
SSON 1v3ad ANV STMVIS FTHL AVMOY S8 v5es 6002/01/6
(FYVdS V SV 1d3x ANV auIvVdad) YOLOW ¥IMO0TE  JdIHSNAMOL NIHSOD 1Sv3 00°L8Y'L$ 6002/LLIL
IV931 dOOMNITHO dOYHIMYD 00°v0ES$ 6002/0€/9 ;
TvOdT JOOMNITHD dOHHIMYD 00°EE}$ 6002/ LE/S o
YA LYIH HIALYM LOH A3HIM LvHOdHOO O1¥ 10373 INNTT 98'v9z$ 600Z/0%/¥ ) :
SNOIS € "ONI ATddNS TVdIDINAW SN 69°851$ 6002/} 1/S
ONIdId ¥31vM  ASOTWOOW ' ANOWINYH 8C0L6'LS 600Z/2Z1¥
ZH# ANVHAAH QUvA “ONI SS3MdX 3did levies 6002/2/¥
IVO3T AOOMNITFHD dOYHLIMYD © 00v52'LS 6002/1€/€
uopduasag JweN sjejojqng junowy ajeq




Aivl3d

SX'01¥0€0 SISNAJXH NOISNVAXT d1SOu\siuawiedy 00z d1SIuspigdaq SHIoM diand\eleq paleysieledy

99°1ZL'8% |ejo] jaulalu| ' £1304 BHOd ‘auoyd ‘8jled|
169£9% 169e9%
13INYILNI NOZIM3IA 66'69% oloz/gzil
13NY3LNI NOZIYM3A 66'69% 6002/82/Z1
LINYILINI NOZIY3A 66'69% 600z/8¢/L1 -
13NY3ILNI NOZIY3IA 66'69% 600¢/8¢/01
LIANYILNI NOZI43A 66'69% 6002/82/6
(08 1Syid) 1INYILNI NOZIM3A 95'982% 600¢/1€/8
86°vLLC 861112
0L/.1Z =vep Buyig 0.~ NOZIY3A SEVELS 010¢/L/z
0L/2/1 ayep Buing 0L~ NOZIY3IA L1'SELS oLoc/LL
60/L/¢1 9yep Buyjg L0/~ NOZIHAA 9/'gELS 6002/./ZL
60/4/11 @4eq Buiig Lr0L- NOZIM3A 6L°EELS 600Z/2/L1L
60/4/0) ©jep b Lr0.- NOZIY3A EV'EELS 600Z/L/01 -
60/./6 @yep Bui L#0/- NOZIY3A €6°Z€1$ 600Z/./6
Lr0Z- NOZIY3A vy el 6002/L/8
Lr0L- NOZId3A 1Z°sk1L$ 800Z/L/1
6002/2/9 A1VADNITIG L¥0/- NOZIY3A 1¥'8L1$ 6002/L/9
60/4/5 31Lvd ONITNE 0.~ NOZIY3A 99°/€1$ 600¢/./5
60/./v 31vA ONITTG L¥0/- NOZIY3A 00°9€L$ 6002/L1y
60/2/€ 31VA ONITIE L0/~ NOZIM3A 16°EELS 600¢/./€
60/£0/2 ALvA ONITI9 1¥0L- NOZIJaA pe0ELS 6002/L/C
60/L0/} 31LvA ONITIG 0L~ NOZIM3A L8LELS 6002/4/L
8002 ‘9 YEWIDId - SZ YIFWIAON L¥0Z- NOZIH3A SOV/LS 8002/2Z/Z)
Lrvre'Ls Ly preE'LS
0L/9/€ 0¥ 0L/LIT N3IIND ALlOd 00'66% 010Z/LIZ
0L/9/Z 01 OL/OL/L NI3N0D ALLOd 00°66% 0102Z/0L/1L
0L/6/1 01 EL/ZL N3IINO AL10d 00'56% 600Z/EL/T)
€L/ O} GL/LL NIIN0D ALLOd 00'66% 600Z/vLILL
60/vL/L1 01 60/8L/0L N3I3IN0D ALLOd 00°56$ 600¢/8L/01
£1/01 0} 02/6 TVINIH NIIND ALLOd 00°66$ 6002/02/6
61/6 0} £2/8 BJUSY NIIND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/€2/8
¢Z/8 01 92/2 TYINIH NI3ND ALLOd 00°66% 600Z/92/.
éé4¢ LIT0L TVLINTY N3IIND ALLOd 00°66% 600¢/5/S
¢/5-S/y 1T TOL Tv.LNIY N3IIND ALLOd 00°66% 600¢/S/v
viv-8/€ 131101 TYINTY N3I3ND ALlOd 00'66% 600Z/8/€
2/e-8/Z 131101 TVINI3Y N3IINO ALlOd 00°66% 600z/8/2
80/01/1-€2/21 131101 TVINTY NIZIND ALLOd L¥'v98 8002/22ITL
AHO AFT1AIE -~ LITOL F19v.LHOd TV.LINIY N3IIND ALLOd 00°0VL$ 800¢/SL/C)
uondussag sweN sjejoqng junowy ajed




29 svuIx3 VIINLOd SIX'0L70€0 SISNIIXT NOISNVIXT d.LSOH\siuswihed\/00Z dLSOM\spIgIdeq SYIOM dliqnd\ejeq pereys\ered: o

000°0.$ 00C'0L$ sydiaoay [enusjod [ejo L
000'0z$ ; sebem sueoljosle Ul 9sBaIOU] 10} JIPBID - YUOAA
000'0G6$ Jpauo Buaed - yuopa

sydieoay jenjuajod

LSS LLYS L1SELLYS seljxe [eljuejod jejo |
1G€°L1$ [suueyn AN
00o‘oz$ , (sebem ur asealoul) ueIoL}O9|g

: 000'0L1$ ; JjoqeT diysumo |
000°00¢$ © Syue | juswiesl |
000°01$ uopo8)0Id epoyie)
000'G$ : sjejsowsay | DVYAH
000'01$ Jjosy81 woos ebpn|g

- 000°0L% sjosjuo)
000°'0€$ SJoIJUOD INpuo?d adig
000'G$ (1) siieday Jamolg

seJjxa jejides jenuojod

0L0T ‘v Yyodew

S1dI303H/SYYLXT TIVILNILOd

103rodd NOISNVdX3 IV1idvO M3IU0 AT 1Ay
ALIHOHLNV TVdIDINNN NIHS09 1SV3




= SH3QHO0 IONVHO

SIX'01¥0€0 SISNAdXT NOISNVAXT dLSOu\siuswiAed\/00Z dLSOH\spigudaq ssuop Jlland\ejeq paleys\ereqy:4

00°169'82% jejol
ON Q3A0dddY 1D3INNOOSIA I0ING3S 00'685°€z$ [4
ON d3no¥ddv OOIN J0O4 LINN ¥3INHO00 607112 00'901'6$ 2
asiN3a SANITAM v€ ANTIXT psiusg
HIONITO
§/'16€°72% jejol
ON d3A0¥ddY YMNVL 449S NO S1Ivd J1avAONTY 60/vLICL ZSv6Y v Gl
ON d3A0YddY YMNVL 0074 HO4 HAXIN ¥IDYYT 60/vLICL G9'¥8/'9% G
ON a3A0¥ddY dVTT00 LOT4-ILNY 60/7LICL 00'€0.'2$ €
ON  d3AOYddY dIVd3Y €# ¥3MO0Td &dd 80°L19'v$ é
ON d3A0¥ddvY dIVd3Y 2# ¥3IMoTg 60/L1/S 08'2vS's$ %
ON d3A0YddvY dIVd3Y L# Y3019 60/ 0,'60Z°c$ b
H1d0M
aivd SNLv.1S MHOM

d3A0HddVY  INNOWVY  ‘ON

0L0Z ‘v yotepw

SUITHO IADNVHO

133rodd NOISNVdX3 1V.LIdYD Y3340 AI1dIy
ALIMOHLNY TVdIDINNIN NSHSOD 1SV




4 R e eerer

4906/

Mechanical Contractor

6263 Kellers Church Road

Pipersville, PA 18947

Tel: (267) 362-1100 Fax: (267) 362-1130

Worth & Company, Inc. | www.worthandcompany.com

February 19,2010

Mr. Dan Postlewaite
Pennoni

One Drexel Plaza

3001 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19104

Re.: Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion
Pennoni Project# EGMA 0707
Additional Blower Repair Work #4 -
PCO-17

Dear Mr. Postlewaite,
Please find attached our cost estimate sheet showing our additional cost of Six Thousand One

Hundred Twenty Six Dollars and Seventy Eight cents ($6,126.78) to supply the materials and -
labor required to perform the additional blower repair work on blower #4. -

An extension of time of thirty (0) days is required.

This change proposal covers only the direct cost associated with the change order work
described above. We reserve the right to assess the impact of this change order at a later date
and to submit these costs as they become known. ‘

Please issue a change order for this work as soon as possible.

If you should have any questions or require additional information please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Jeff Bush 3

Project Manager /L/ >
\
Cc: File , / '
Fred Papiernik, Worth and Company O\(/ _ ‘ \0
Frank Ciufo, Pennoni .




2 IhA

8L9Z1'9s =0
£1'0Zi8 %z  puog
$9°900'9$ ov'ro8'sS SZTY61$ 0008 00°0$
or'aLzs %5 ST6$ %S 0008 %S} 0008 %0

00°122'6$ 00825'S$ 00°581$ 00°0$ 00'0$ IvioLdans
00°02§ - [ i SANRYS{UILIPY
008§ 8 UH|1 3ILaA S,UaWaI0]
00°55§ HHlL . uswaloy / ucisisdng eng
00°0€$ ¥Hlso ] BuuasuBuz 7 Buewnsy
00°08§ HH|1 juawisbeueyy 105l01d
00°sen’ls 00'5e8°L$ S| ¥ Jamoig I0J IOjOW MaN
00°£69°c$ 00°€69'c$ 31D . ¥ 1emojg seday

W1OL dn | WIOL [ dn | vioL  |anl - vioLl an “WLOL “an

100 SLOVHINOD STIVIHILVIN
1934Id TVLOL ans HOaY ININVINNId ANTIWAINDT ALLLNYND NOILdIM9S3a
' ON 133HS 0L0ZI6L E31va MHOM 40 3dAL
21 09d :ON W3l aor ‘MOLVWLLST

*103roud




MM&RW@OUP
Cmtmlgdeduch

| m ;w/ Db? //57

Rlpd‘SAPl 881112

. achin L ' ’s-n-!‘ Nmnber ,B.ﬁ‘lde
. Wi it o e s ' -
" Therunit i in good conditon for It's age. mmmmmmwmmnuw wgem

L %:'“mnotlmwum w.umaabmmmmm-mmap mmnm&" "

Tl v"Tmthm-lndhdgm :
] Whmm .
o »;,smnnsum-mxmmqm : E
Mmm&mdhﬂhm“

-

' 'Ou:r/‘ff )ﬁzsa’chém‘rgp

.mmwm S




. Ftﬁmc mmmmmmmm _ )
o .--'-Noh snwmwmm ﬂwywlbeourwmtuslgmdaldum

”.ijmmmmamwmn - saseaoo e

NOTE mhwvum Ahrmdqm lwuvdbmkhnunmlnd. Wbomlr he.nlmifyywmh
. mwhmmmuuunmummwm ¥ you slect nct 10 repelr the biowear, you will be
: j,»mmmmmuwmmtmnmmmmanmawm

;mamwmmmawm ' ‘ . A A _
mm.mumm iﬁdfubad: Bomluw&w fnx#m.smmes
Mhhh&nmdmm&dpﬁmoﬁeﬂhhmnﬂrpﬂa fisted above.

s bty hentionsor vy ol nfremeaion, plens fol e 5 somtact s

o “Oher 15 Vors of Loadrstp

© 2008 Gwrdrawr Dorver, g,




Mechanical Contractor
6263 Kellers Church Road

Pipersville, PA 18947

Tel: (267) 362-1100 Fax: (267) 362-1130

Worth & Company, Inc. www.worthandcompany.com

February 15, 2010

Mr. Evan Andrews
Pennoni

One Drexel Plaza

3001 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19104

Re.: Ridley Creck Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion
Pennoni Project# EGMA 0707

Dear Mr. Andrews,

When the project schedule was “reset” in October 2009, the new schedule was based on (a)
new power service in December 2009 and (b) completion of equipment and SBR start-up in
March 2010. The result was an estimated project substantial completion date of June 30 2010.

With the recent conclusion that new permanent power will not be completed until February
2010 and the new SBR plant will not be ready for full operation until late April 2010, an
estimated substantial completion date of June 30, 2010 is no longer realistic. Given these facts,
Worth and Company estimates that the project’s substantial completion dates will be
September 30, 2010 assuming that the new power service is completed by February 22, 2010.
The revise project schedule is attached. As always, we will try to improve on this schedule as
the work progresses through the spring.

This project has been a challenge for all parties involved,‘ including Worth and Company Inc.
In recognition of the challenges, we request that the project substantial completion date be
revised to September 30, 2010 (assuming new power service by February 22, 2010) without
penalty. :

Worth and Company reserves the right to assess the impact at a later date and to submit a time
extension for the project as it becomes known.

If you should have any questions or require additional information please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Project Manager




Mechanical Contractor
6263 Kellers Church Road

Pipersville, PA 18947

Tel: (267) 362-1100 Fax: (267) 362-1130

Worth & Company, inc. www.worthandcompany.com

February 15, 2010

Mr. Evan Andrews
Pennoni

One Drexel Plaza

3001 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19104

Re.: Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion:
Pennoni Project# EGMA 0707

Dear Mr. Andrews,

When the project schedule was “reset” in October 2009, the new schedule was based on (a)
new power service in December 2009 and (b) completion of equipment and SBR start-up in
March 2010. The result was an estimated project substantial completion date of June 30 2010.

With the recent conclusion that new permanent power will not be completed until February
2010 and the new SBR plant will not be ready for full operation until late April 2010, an
estimated substantial completion date of June 30, 2010 is no longer realistic. Given these facts,
Worth and Company estimates that the project’s substantial completion dates will be
September 30, 2010 assuming that the new power service is completed by February 22, 2010.
The revise project schedule is attached. As always, we will try to improve on this schedule as
the work progresses through the spring.

This project has been a challenge for all parties involved,. including Worth and Company Inc.
In recognition of the challenges, we request that the project substantial completion date be
revised to September 30, 2010 (assummg new power service by February 22, 2010) without

penalty.

Worth and Company reserves the right to assess the impact at a later date and to submit a time
extension for the project as it becomes known.

If you should have any questlons or require addmonal mformauon please do not hesitate to
contact me,

Project Manager




ﬂ:ﬂ“ “JOBHUCYD
31y} Jopun JOPEBIUOD 10 JSUMQ 8y} Jo siybu Aue 0} sompnfaid noypm ase JuswAed jo aouejdsooe pue ‘luswAded
‘90UBNSS| "UlBISY PALUEBU JOJOBRAUOD BU} O} Ajuo djgeded si payia) Junowy syl ‘ajqenobau jou s uoedYILISY SIy L

:2yeq :Ag

RESUEEA

Sonses

¢ :paunJa) Junowy

*paRILL) JUNoWY 3y} Jo JuawAied
0} PajANUa S} 10JDBJIUOD BY) PUB ‘SJUBWIND0Q JDRIJUOD) SY) YIIM IDUBRPIOIIR Ul SI MIOM 3Y3) JO
Atjenb ayj ‘pajedipul se passalboad sey diop BYI JoI2Q pue uolewIojul ‘abpaiMmou| S,39931Ydly
3yl Jo 1580 ay] 031 IBU] JSUMQ SY3l 03 SaIUIPD J0a3Iydly ayj uonedijdde saoqe auy Buisudwod
elep 9yl pue SUOHBAIDSJO IJS-UO U0 paseq ‘SJUIWNDOQ IDeJIU0D 34} Yim adueptodde ul

JusawAed 10} 3}LOLIHID S,J03YDIY

TS

uoSSLWOS Ay |
Q.S_ PESISUMIY |
o i \CJOL UoSIen: " epUr] ha

- saJidxa UoISSILILWIOD AW

$o1qnd AuejoN “(desA) !@I.:_W@.Ml

@QJ))_, 1Y) e

I

|

|

P 2Og By
7

CED

m 30 Aep SIY} SW 210j9q 0] WIOMS pue paquisqns
TS %nmSH@wM 4Jacye

syong :jo Ayunod vd 1jo 91eIS

z - H=51:-1g] $ :Ag
05'6v8’'5/8°T abeujejas Buipnpul ‘ysiuly 03 souejeg 01/%2/2 TOWe Un\u 356 .
B RIJUOD
_mm.hhqmm enp juawAied juaiin)
*3Np MOU S} U243y umoys juawAed Jualind jeyy pue ‘Jaump ay)
. 7 ’ woJl) paAladad sjuswAed pue panss! alam JUaWARY J0J S3IEDIBD SNotAaId Ydiym 104 d4om 10y
ST'ELY 026'S quE>ma 30 S23edlIHI=0 m30_>m._n_ sse Jojoesjuod syl Aq pled usaq aaey sjunowe [je jey) ‘sjusindoq 3OEJIU0D IYI Y3IM 3dUBpJodde
u1 pa3ajdwod usaq sey JuswAed Joj uonedlddy Siyl Aq paJanod ddom ay3 Jatjaq pue ‘uoiew.oju)
Om.Omm\mwm\m wm.m.c_m.um._ SS9| paudes jelo | ‘abpajmouy| s.Jojoesuo) BYy JOo 159q BYJ 03 Jey) Saylad Jolesjuon paubisiapun sy
0S'6€2'STE abeuielad jRj01 slapJo
abueyd Aq abueld 12N
00°0 [elsleW palols Jo 9%0°0 s|ejol
0§'6€£2'S1€E SJom pa32]dwod O %0°S
: yauow siyy
abeuielay paaoidde
slapio
00°064'+0€’9 21ep 03 p2.03S pue pals|dwod jejo abueyn
. s , panolddy JaquinN
00°00%'598"£ 93Ep 01 WNS }PBIIU0) s1eq
00°0 s1apJo abueyd Aq abueyd 1aN 4aumo Aq syjuow snoiasid
ul paaoadde saaplo abueyd
00'00%'598"/ wns 1oeauod [euibuo suoPNpaq suonippy Asewiwung 1ap1p abuey)
. jusuwAed 104 uoned)ddy s,i03oe.13U0)
104 PRRUOD 00TT-29€ £9T :auoyd
W. 1(3P321y) BIA
V . LY68T Vd ‘alliasiadid
W 80/zZ/0T  :93eQ 1ERAUOD 100874 d3quinn peoy Yyaunyd sl £9¢9  :(d4owesucd)
M 0N a0l qor Jojoenuod *ouT “‘Auedwio) pue YoM wodd
« $,393]1yd1y 08E6T Vd ‘193S8UD ISOM
i 01/82/20 101 pouad 80T9-8£7-£9¢ Husalded pald 08£6T Vd ‘493s3yD 359M
i peoy aumol TS/T ld 1]oed 08ST
! 0102/82/20 :23ea ST :ON uopedyddy dLMM 221D A3)pry :3foad oyIny [edptuniy Uaysoo 3sex t49UMQO oL
| ebed JuswAed Jo4 921e2141319) pue uonedijddy




05'/8l'e 00'052'}H} 00°'s8 00°052'€9 000 000 00°05.'€9 00°000'S. Jarep Auinn S20-19

05'28L'T 00°052'C 00°66 00°06L'2¥ 000 00°052'2 00°005'0% 00°000'6¥ anyu ¥20-19
000 00°000'02 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°000'02 sau Iy Sjeoolay €209
000 00°000'62 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 00°000'52 uonong dwng abpnig 220-19
00'529'C 00°005'Z} 00'5. 00°005'2S 000 000 00°005'2S 00°000'0L ureiq pJe; 120-1D
000 00°000'6¥ 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'¥ SYM.¥ 020-19
00'GLE'T 00°005°2 00°66 00°00§'Ly - 000 00°005'C 00°000'St 00°000'0S SI3)|14 O} qUB | UoheNIo0l 610-19
00°052'L 000 00°00L  00°000'2 00°0 00°0 00°000'62 00°000's2 afiseyosiq dwngd paad o)1 810-19
00°0 00°000'sZ 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 00°000's2 uopong dwing pasd Jayid LL0LD
00°05.'C 000 0000  00°'000'SS 000 000 00°000's5 00°000'SS jusniyg wayshs 9L0-1D
00°054'C 000 0000l 00°000'SS 000 00°0 00°000'sS 00°000'6S jJusniys Jeliy SLO-1LD
00°052'y 000 0000,  00°000'S8 00'0 000 00°000'68 00°000's8 ule 32104 paag Jayid ¥LO-1D
00°052'y 000 0000} 00°000'G8 00°0 000 00°000's8 00°000's8 urel 89104 jusnpuy €L071D
00°GLE 00°002'C 0070 00°00€'9 000 000 00°00€'9 00°000'6 aouad Aresoduwa |, (410 %]
00°05¢ 00°000'G} 00'52 00°000'S 000 000 00°000°'S 00°000'02 ¢ uiseg uoguajalolg L10-19
000 00°000°02 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°02 } uiseq uonuajalolg 010719
00°05} 00°000'2 00°09 00°000'¢ 000 000 00°000'¢ 00°000's paag Ateiodwa, 600-L9D
00°005'Z 00°0 00°00L  00°000'0S 00°0 00'0 00°000°0S 00°000'05 ttosdo . ding 800719
00°052 0070000} 00°09 00°000'G} 000 000 00°000'G1 00°000'62 sjoquop s8 3 £00-19
00°05. 000 00004 00°000'SL 00°0 000 00°000'G} 00°000'G} Y991 Jor - slepiuqng 900719
007052 000 00001 00°000'GL 00°0 000 00°000°6} 00°000'G} puejyang - sfERIIGNS §00-1L9
00°008 00°000't 00°08 00°000'94 00°0 00°0 00°000'9L 00°000'02 3npayog/Butuue|g-aid $00-1LD
00°000'S 000 00°00L  00°000'00} 000 00°0 00°000'00} 00°000'00L uoneziiqon £00-19
00°008'C 00°0 00°00L  00°000'0S 00°0 000 00°000'0S 00°000'0S aoueInsu| 200-LD
00°000'8 000 00°00L  00°000'091 000 000 00°000°09L 00°000'09} spuog 100-1LD

Buidid pieA B YIOM 23S 000-19

owIB | uonualay % powad syl uonesyddy anjep uondunsag 12quinN
ystui4 03 aduejeg ajeq 01 paols  pad0ls Afuasald shoiA3.d pajnpauds waix
pue pajs|dwo) s|eisale W

pajadwo)d MI0M

0N Ioafold 5,391V dLMM 331D Aa1pny :3pfold
T0087d 113quUINN qo( S, J0JdRIIU0D *ouy ‘Auedwo) pue YoM :(dopenuo)) woly
01/82/20 :0J1. polad 01/82/20 :93eq ST 10N uonedyddy JuoyIny jedpiuniy usysos) 3seq $19UMQ 01

¢ 9bed -- jusuwiAed 104 23121313190 pue uonesijddy



00°006'L 000 00001 00°000'8€ 000 00°0 00°000'8€ 00°000'8E £} A3I3 1Bpig UsBIOS BjeredXl L00-€D

Buipying usaiog 000-£9

GLels'el 00'625'c T.86 00'SL¥'LL2 000 00°000't 00°5.¥'292 00°000'622 exoIgnsg
00'0S2'e 000 00°00L  00°000'S9 000 00'052'¢ 00°05.'L9 00°000'59 sdwing usnyuj 0,029
0sThL 00°05L 00°¢6 00'052'¥L 000 00°05L 00°00s'ct 00°000°c} sbumi/saneA/adid 600-29
00°50Y 00°006 0006 00°00L'8 000 000 00°00L'8 00°000'6 Bunured 80029
se18e 00'5.8'1 005/ 00'529's 000 00°0 00'629'S 00°00S'~ INBA BABA IIboeg 20029
00°00%'L 000 00°00L  00°000'82 000 000 00°000'82 00°000'82 YNeA SAlRA JlEIsUL 90029
00°0S6. 000 007001  00°000'GL 000 000 -~ 00°000's} 00°000'G} UNBA BA[BA B1RABOXT 500-29
00°009 000 0000,  00°000°CH 000 000 00°000'Z} 00°000'2) uoliels duing fipioeg ¥00-29
00'SL} 000 0000+  00°005'e A 00’0 000 00°005'¢ 00°00S'e Jejjo) uonelold-puy jejsul £00-29
00°00b'e 000 00°00L  00°000'89 000 000 00°000'89 00°000'89 uonels dwnd jseoaid jejsu 200-29
00'009'C 000 00001  00°000'2S 000 000 00°000°2S 00°000'2S uope)s duind ajeAeoxy 1002D
JINBA SAjRA B uohes dung 000-29

05'25¢€'2S 00°056'262 SgLL 00°050'L¥0'L 00°0 00°0S.'bL 00°00£'2€0'L 00°000°s¥E'L [eloiqns
007052 00°000°S 0008 00°000'S 000 000 00°000's 00°000'0} Jous4 Bupsixg oweg 9e0-1D
000 00°000'0¢ 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°000°0€ 20Ua4 YU UrRYD SE0 LD
0005 000 0000, 00000} 000 000 007000} 00°000'k o019 $£0-19
aioA £€0-1D
dioA 201D
000 00°000'G} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'S} SHemapis LEO-LD
058l 00°052'LE 00'52 00°05.'e 000 000 00°05.'e 00°000°G ) Iy passaidwiod , 1 0£0-LD
00°005'L 00°000°0} 005 00°000'0€ 000 000 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0% urespapun 8 620-L9D
05°/89'L 00°05Z'LL 00°s. 00°05.'eE 000 000 00°06.'ce 00°000'st Jayepn elgei0d 820-LD
00'529 00°005'CH 00'0S 00°005'C} 000 00°000'0+ 00°005'Z 00'000's2 adid Jalle) [edlWaYD DA 120-LD
05°2hL 00°0S. 00'S6 00°0S2'¥} 000 00°0 00°052'vL 00°000'G4 afieyosiq yooig ejddy 92019

owap uonualey % pouad syl uonenyddy anjep uondunsag laquiny
Yysiui4 03 aduejeg 91eQ 01 PaL0IS  pal0ls Ajjudsaud SNOIA3Ld paInpayss waily
pue paiajdwo) s|etaep Do191dWwoD FIOM

0N 303[014 s, 102q1Yd1Y d1MM 221D Adlpry :302louy
10082d :1aquwny qof s,J4030e3uU0D) *ouT ‘Auedwo) pue yuom :(103pR.1QUOD) Woly
01/82/20 :0L pouad 01/82/20 :=1eq ST :oN uoneoyddy JuoyINY [edpiuniy Uaysoo Jseg 1UMQ Of

€ obed -- JuswAed 104 23e014i349) pue uoljedijddy



S)UEL YgSPpauolsua] 3sodisedald 000-59

00°000's 000 00°00L  00°000'081 000 00°000'6 00°000'LL} 00°000'08} |ejouqng
00°000'6 000 00001  00°000°08} 000 00°000'6 00°000'LLL 00°000'08} usa10s L00-¥9
196nyguasIasbunejoy/m JopunD 00079

‘ 05°252'81 00°058'v1 60'96 00°051's9¢ 000 00°052'2 00°008'29¢ 00°000'08E 1e303qns
00°009 000 00°00L  00°000°CL 000 000 00°000'Z} 00°000'ZL Bunured 220-€9
00°5.€ 00°005'2 0062 00°005'2 000 000 00°005'2 00°000°0L OVAH 120-€9
00052 000 0000  00°000'S 000 00°00§ 00005V 00°000'S Buiquinig 020-€£9
000 00°000°2 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°000'Z 1SI0H 2 As)j01L 610-€9
00528 000 0000  00°005'Z} 00'0 00°052'L 00°0S.'S1 00°005°2} $100Q PESYISAQ 8L0-€9
05°29 00°0SL 0006 00°0G€'L 000 00°0 00°05¢'L 00°005'L $100Q d¥d ¥ [elSIN MOIIOH 210-€9
00002 000 00'00L  00°000'% 000 000 00°000'F 00°000' Bunels dud 910-€9
00°0S¥ 00°000'6 00°0S 00°000'6 000 000 00°000'6 00°000'8lL whg GL0-€9
00°002'L 000 00°00L  00°000'%2 - 000 000 00°000'¥2 00°000'¥2 Anuadied ybnoy ¥10-€9
00°00% 000 00°00L 0070008 000 000 00°000°8 00°000'8 SIEI9N OSIN £10-€9
00051 000 00°00L  00°000'€ 00°0 000 00°000'c 00°000'¢ 19218 leinjonig zL0-€9
00°005'L 000 00°00L  00°000°0€ 000 00'0 00°000'0¢ 00°000°0€ siiep Auosel Jouaixd [felsuy) L10-€9D
00°005'Z 000 00°00L  00°000°0S 000 000 00°000'0S 00°000°0S SIIBAA [BUUBYD INOd/Wi04 0L0-€9
00°00% 000 00°00L  00°000'8 00°0 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 gels dnod 600-€9
00°05¥ 000 0000}  00°000'6 000 000 00°000'6 00°000'6 IleAn 15014 Aluosel jejsuy 800-€D
00°009 000 00001  00°000°C) 000 000 00°000'Z} 00°000'Z1 $19}004 INO4/WIOS 200-€9
00°0S¢ 000 00°00L 000002 000 000 00°000°2 00°000°2 48,2 A9[3 8131004 3)eABIX3 900-€9
00°0%S 00°00Z'L 0006 00°008'0L 000 000 00°008'0} 00°000°L poeq G00-€9
00052'e 000 007001  00°000'SS 000 000 00°000'69 00°000'69 SII2AA JOUSIXT JNOH/uLI0S $00-€9
00'056'L 000 00°00L  00°000'6€ 00°0 000 00'000'6€ 00°000'6€ qe|s %o .8} Inod/uuod €00-€9
00052 000 0000}  00°000's 000 000 00°000's 00°000's qe(sispun suolg 200-€D

[IITEIN] uonualay % potlad siylL uonesyddy ENTETN uondussag iaquinnN
ysiul4 03 adue|eg 2)e@ 03 Pai0l}S  PaI0oIS APJUISaId Snolaald pa|npayass w3l
pue pajojdwodn s|eda3e _ e

10N alold sy dLMM 32310 A3Ipry :p3fond
10082d <19quINN qor s,Jojenuod *ouU] ‘Auedwo) pue UHOM :(Jopenuo)) woly
01/82/20 :0) pouad 01/82/20 :@1eq ST ‘0N uoneoyddy adouIny (edpiuniy usysoo ise3 BUMQ O],

{ obed -- JuawAed 104 a3es311319) pue uonedljddy



00°000°2 ooo oo'ool 00°000'0% [e]eNe] 000 00°000'0¥ 00°000°0F Buyooy Wad3 810-99

0068 00°00S°LL 00°0S 00°005°LL 000 000 00°005'2} 00°000'SE mig 210-99
00°00€ 00°000'% 00709 00°000'9 000 000 00°000°9 00°000°04 Buness dud 910-99
00°0SZ'L 000 00°00k 00°000'6C 000 000 00°000'sZ 00°000'sZ S[EIBIN OSIN 61099
00°00%'L 000 00001  00°000'82 000 000 00°000'8 00°000'82 %920 % 9918 [RINjONNS $10-99
00°009'c 00°0 0000  00°000°TL 000 000 00°000'CL 00°000'TL Auosey £10-99
00°05¢2'L 000 0000l  00°000'SC 000 000 00°000'62 00°000'52 jsuueyd AN 89B[d Ul Painod 21L0-99
00°000°} 000 00'00L  00°000'02 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'02 Sue | abelo)s jusniy3 1seocald 110-9D
00'05'L 00°0 00°'00L  00°000'SE 000 000 00°000'sE 00°000'6E 3Ue | uopejnooold JSedald 010-99
00°658 00°006 00°56 00°00L°LL 00'0 000 00°00L°LL 00°000'81L Qe[S @)810U0D 600-92
00°00S 000 0000} 0070000} 000 000 00°000'0} 00°000°0} Qels Japun Buiquinid 800-99
00°00€ 000 00°00L 000009 000 00°0 00°000'9 00°000'9 gejs Japun U0 200-99
00°0Z¢ 00°009'} 00°08 00°00%'9 000 000 00°00%'9 00°000'8 fipoeg 900-99
007052 000 00°00L  00°000'S} 000 000 00°000'G} 00°000'61 sifep 1so1d Auosely 50099
00°00% 000 00001  00°000'8 00'0 00°0 00°000'8 00°000°8 siald Inod $00-99
00°00S 000 00°00L  00°000'0L 00'0 00°0 00°000'01 00°000°0L SI8)004 Jald Jnod £00-99
00°052 000 00'00L  00°000'G} 000 00°0 00°000°GL 00'000'G} $J81004 Jnod 200-99
00°000'2 00°0 00'00L  00°000'0% 000 000 00°000'0% 00°000'0% $I8J004 8jeAroX3 100-99
Burpping juawjeas) 000-99
00°002'Z8 00°000'9 $9°66 00°000'+¥9'L 00°0 000 00°000'v79'L 00°000°059'L |ezoigns
00°00LC 00°000'9 00°06 00°000'tS 000 00°0 00°000'¥5 00°000'09 Stejaln osIN 900-59
00°005'2€ 000 00700  00°000°0SZ 000 000 00°000'05L 00°000°052 shemilem 2 silem 50059
00°000°} 000 00°00L  00°000'02 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'02 Jue] |poeq ¥00-§9
00°005've 000 00'00L  00°000°069 000 000 00°000'069 00°000'069 ¥gs Joj gejs aseg 9184o0uod €00-59
00°005'L 000 00°00L  00°000'0E 000 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ aINPNS UgS-qe[siapun auois Z00-69
00°000'G 00'0 007001 00°000'001 000 000 00°000'001 00°000'00L 2IMPNIS HES sjeAedxd NiNg 100-6S
owa | uonuayay %y ponad siyL uofpedijddy anjea uopduasag 12quinN
ystul4 03 aduejeq 3jeQ 0] PaJ0lS  Palolg AJussald SNoA3Ld pa|npayds walr
pue pajajdwo) s|eualen

_ pa13]dWwoD HIoM

0N I03fo1d S398LdIY dLMM 231D As|prd :afold
T1008¢d :43qWINN gof s,4032e.qU0D *ou] ‘Auedwo)) pue yHOpM :(4o3dEeUOD) WOl
0T/82/20 :oL poliad 01/82/70 @3eQ G  :ON uonediddy JHoyIny |edpiuny usysos) iseq 119UMO O]

S 9bed -- jJusuwiAed 104 93e0131349) pue uonedijddy



juelp3 3sod g uonsabiq abpnig 00069

00°050'2€ 00°000'61 zL'.6 00°000°L¥9 000 00°000'6 00°000°Z€9 00°000'099 |e303gng
00°055'8 00°000'6 00°56 00°000'LLL 000 00°000'6 00°000'Z9}4 00°000°'081 walsis AN £00-89
000 00°000'0L 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°000°0L sduing psa 1a)i4 200-89
00°005'€2 000 00°00L  00°000'0L¥ 000 000 00°000'0LY 00°000'0L% sJa)ig ystq 100-89
wajsAs AN g uonen]i 000-89

00°02L'L9 00°009'04} 8L'L6 00°00%'vET'L 000 00°05¢'¥1 00°050'022'} 00°000'S¥E"'L _ I=maaang
00°004 00°000'9 00'sT 00°000'Z 000 00'0 00°000°C 00°000°8 dwng yooig siddy psyeoojey 0L0~29
05'289'LL 00°052'2h 00'56 00°0S2'2ET 000 000 00°05.'2€2 00°000's¥Z Buidid sseooid 6002
00°5ZL'L 00°005'C 00°06 00°005'22 00°0 000 00°005'22 00°000'52 Juel {eoiusyd dud 800-2D
05'268'G 00'050'61 00°G8 00°056'201 000 0005’9 00°009°10} 00°000'/2L Slonuog @ uoRejUSLLINISU| 200-29
00°00%'€ 00'000'2} 00°58 00°000°89 00'0 007000'8 00°000'09 00°000'08 sjojuoY g sdwind fe¥epn RN 900~/
000 00°005'8 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°005'8 Jepuug auijuy §00-29
00'5.2'L 00°0 0000k  00°00S'SZ 000 000 00°005's2 00'005's2 SI3XIIA ONElS Bl ¥00-2D
00°0L8 00°008'} 0006 00°002'9} 000 00°0 00°002'9} 00°000'8} Buidid 2 sdwnd paad wayd €00-29
00°0S¥ 00°000'6 00°0S 00°000'6 000 000 00°000'6 00°000'8} wa)sAg pasd swAhjod Z00-L9
00°525'2¢ 00°005'6€ 00'56 00°005'06. 000 000 00'005'0S. 00°000'06. wawdinb3 ugs L0029
Buidid ssad01d @ pasd WaYHUES 000-29

05°261'92 00°050'lS zLie 00'056'¢2S 000 00'€9¢'s) 00°/8570S 00°000°G.5 e103qns
00°0S2'L 00°000'S} 00°0L 00°000'G€ 000 00°€9L'0L 00°2£8'%C 00°000'05 OVAH $20-99
00°6€0'L 00'00€'2 0006 ooooL'0z - 000 00°002'6 00°005'LL 00°000'c2 Buiqunig $20-99
00°056 00°000'L 00°56 00°000'6} 000 000 00°000'6} 00'000'02 Jaxig Auz doy. €20-99
00°525'L 00°005'S 00°06 00°00S'L€E 000 000 00°005'LE 00°000'sE Bunuted 220-99
00'5.6 000 00°00L  00°00S'6l 000 000 00°005'6} 00°005'6L $J00(] PERYIRAD 120-99
05°zLL 00°052 0006 00°052'C 000 000 00°0S2'C 00°005°C $100Q dH B [E)SIN MOJIOH 020-99
000 00°000'S 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 00°000°G Bupinen 6L0-99

ows uonualIY %, potiad styl uonesiddy anjep uonduosag Iaquiny
ysiuld 03 sduejeq 318Q 01 PAICIS  Palols Ajjuasald SnoiAsld pajnpayss wa3r
pue pajajdwod s|euaIe W

- po1a1dwod HIoM

10N aloid sy dLMM 331D ASipry :aload
1008¢d 143qWINN qor S 4030B.13U0D *auy ‘Auedwon pue yHom :(dopenuo)d) woi4
0T/82/20 :0l pouad 0T/82/20 :93eqa GT  :ON uogednddy juoyIny [edpiuniy USYSOS) 1583 :1BUMQO 0L

g 9bed -- JuswAed 104 21eoI9) pue uonedijddy



000 00°00S'Z 0070 000 000 000 000 00'00S'Z JVYAH 610-0199
00°0 00°000's 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'S Buiquinid 810-0199
000 00°000'02 000 000 . 000 000 0070 00°000'02 Bunpured 2100199
000 00°000°6€ 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'6¢ Anuadien 910-0199
000 00°000'% 000 000 000 000 000 00'000't 1SI0H % A8jjoiL G10-0199
00°0 00°000'9 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'9 $100(] pe3YIoAD ¥10-0199
0070 00°00S°L 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°005‘L $100(] g sawWely £L0-0199
000 00°000'62 000 0070 000 000 000 00°000's2 wag ZL0-0199
00°0 00°000'5¢ 000 000 000 000 000 00'000°6¢ sjlem Aiuosepy 110-0199
000 00°000'01 000 000 000 000 000 00'000'0L qe|s 91a10u0) Jnod 010-0199
000 00°000'0} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°0L S|ejolN OSIN 600-0199
00°0 00°000's 000 000 00’0 000 00°0 00°000'S Buigwnid qejsiapun 800-0199
000 007000'9 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'9 liioeg £00-0199
000 00'000'02 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°000'02 sifem Jsold Auosepy 900-0199
000 00°000'8 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'8 $19]004 Inod 2 uiod 500-01L99
00°0 000002} 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°000'¢}t SI19)004 8jeABOXy ¥00-0199
000 00°000'8 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'8 Jool4 nomesg £00-0L99
00°0 00°000'0} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°0} Buping owaq 2000199
000 00°000'8 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'8 abnjinua) owaq 1000199
uonippyBpIg Bulsiemaq obpnjs 000-0199

05°L.9'L 00°057'L¥2 oeeh 00°065'ce 000 000 00°055'€e 00°000'G.2 jejoqns
000 00°000'GH 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'GY uopeliqeyay Jyue | uohelsy G00-69
[elo)]o)4 00°000'C1 000t 00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 00°000°02 uonlpuoday Jamolg febnyyuad ¥00-69
05§°L/2'L 00°0SY'¥ L1°G8 00'055'sC 000 000 00°055'52 00'000'0¢ Jesnyig 8iqgng 8sinod €00-69
000 00°000'091 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'091 Bunured ' Bunsejgpues 20069
000 00°000'02 000 000 000 000 000 00'000'02 Jousju| owaQg 100-69

owap uonudlRy % poutad siyL uoneonddy anjep uonduosag laquinn
ysiut4 03 aouejeg 9je@ 03 PRJ0IS  PaJ03S AJuasald SNolAald pa3inpayos wal
pue payadwod sielale _ EEETTRET

:ON 193[01d 5,399314d1y dLMM 21D A9Ipry :399fo1d
10082d *l2qunn qof S,4010e1uo) Ul ‘Auedwo) pue yHOM :(1030R13U0D)) Wol4
01/82/20 :0L poilad 01/82/20 :33eA ST  :oN uopedyddy Joyny jedpiunyy UaYsos iseq :2UMQO oL

£ @bed -- juswAed 104 935113190 pue uoneds)ddy



0S'6£2'SLE 00°019'00S'} 9108 00°06/'v0€'9 000 00°€LL'TL 00°£.0'2€2'9 00°00+'598"2 230, uonedyjddy

szoiz'sl 00'58L'9L8 98°0¢ 00'512'¥9€ 000 000 00'S1Z'¥9¢ 00°00+'081'} feyoiqng

000 00°000'SZL 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'sZ} wng dwn 100-8199

81-9 sjeuls)y 000-8199

0070 00°000°}} 000 0070 000 000 000 00°000°1L wng dwn 100-¥199

114 21qemold 000-v199

000 00°00%'y 000 000 000 000 000 00°00%'t wng dwn 100-€199

4 passauibug 000-£1L99

000 00°000'0§ 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'0 wng dwn L00-2199

Buired ops 000-ZLOD

00°006 00°000'Z8L 00’6 0000081 000 000 00°000'8) 00°000°002 adid sse00.d ¥00-L 199
000 00°000'8} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'8} waysAg Buikenuog sbpnis €00-1199
000 00°000'2 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00000'Z wayshs Bukeruog snssaiborg 200-L 199
SLOLE'LL 00°682'8/1 $6'69 00°SLZ'orE 000 000 00°61Z'9rE 00'000'52ZS sbnyusd 100-LLOD

adid 2 waysAgbuuajemaq abpnig 000-L199

owaw uopRuUY % pouagd siyl uonesy|ddy anjep uondussag JaquwinN
ysiuygd o3 asuejeg 21eQ 0] PaJ0lS  Pal0lS Ajjuasald SNOiAB.I4 painpayds walr
pue pajejdwo) s|eale

pejsjdwol) y4om

10N 193f0.d 5,300y dLMM 32310 A9Ipry :33foud
T0082d tIaqwinn qor s,403d5e1Ju0d Ul ‘Auedwo) pue yHom :(Joypenuol) wold
01/82/Z0 :0L pouad 01/82/Z0 :=31ea GT  :ON uopedyddy JuoyINy jeddiuniy UsYsSos Jses 1I3UMQ 0]

g sbed -- juswAed 104 93ed11119) pue uones)jddy



S y G ..IM\USQ\@NW

ZS

2625-90002 I0 "NOLONIHSYM “M'N “IAV HHOA M3IN 5821 ‘SLOTLIHOMY 4O ILNLILSNI NVIIHIWY IHL

2661@- VIV - NOILIQ3 2661 - INJWAVA HOd NOILYIIILE3O ANV NOILYONddY - 2049 IN3IWNDOQ VIV

“JoEQUOY) SIY} I5PUN IOJFRIUOY) IO JAUM() 31} JO SIYSL Aue o3 ao1pnfzad
noyum a1e Juowrded 70 sourydesoe pue Juowied 9oUENSST "UIRISY PSWIRU JO)OBRUO,)

a1 01 Auo ojqeAed ST QIAILYAD INNOWV YL *9[qeiio3au 10U ST 91eoyTHa) Sy,

01E( g

. *1LOd1IHOYV
(‘parfizioo junown syl 03 WL0fu0s 03 PPBUDYD 24D 1DY] JPIYS UONDNURUOY) 2y} UO pup UouDINddy
sty uo soanSf 1 poriu] “1of parddo wunown oy wiof saaffip parfirieo junown fi uonpuvidie yovyy)

grorrrre AIIIILIAD INNOWY

*QHIALLEAD INNOWY 2y 3o juswiAed 01 pajiiua s 1019BRU0)) 9T}

v:a ‘SUSWIN00(] 19BIUOY) JYL Yl 2OUEPIOI0E UL STHIOA U1 Jo Aufenb oy) ‘psieotpul
se passa18o1d sey IO\ S} JAI[9q PUE UOHBULIOFUI 9SPI]MO J1aY) JO 1S3q 9Y) 01 Jey)
Ioum(Q) 9Y3 03 SAYTLD 1023y o ‘uonearjdde ayy Suisudwos

BIED 9} PUB SUOLIBAISSQO S}IS-UO UO PISE] ‘SIUSWNOO(] J0BNUOY) 9Y2 YIM OUEPIOIIE U]

ALNNOD 34VMYT30 ML GHOONOD

JINAVd MO F1VIIHLINTD S.1D3LIHOYVY

aqng Ase1oN Z10T/ST/L 7 :sandxg :o%ﬂEEoO AN
7138 3 ARY N W\\ 7 ms\ / onand AreioN
W3S YILVLON *010T ‘YoIBIN JO %av 187 r\m:ﬁ oud 210599 0} wds puE pagLIasqng
3 :30 KHumod BIUBA[ASUURJ :JO EIS
JuepIsalg © 08U A JOBRYOTN
010Z/1/¢ Rreg

7 g N 3\? Ul 44
‘drop) 123ul) “H WM JOLOVILNOD

*aNP MOU ST UIAISY UMOYS JustiAed JUaLmo Jey) pue Ioum() 2Y) WOl paAlsdal sjuswied

pue panssi a1om Juowke 103 S21EYNIAY) sno1aa1d Yorym 10J JI0 A 10 1010BAUOD) o)

" £q pred usaq 2AY SJUNOWE {[E LT “SIUWNI0( 19BIU0D) oY) Yilm 90UBpIosoe ur pajo]durod
ueaq sey juswied 105 uoneorddy siyy Aq paeA09o NI04 9] JO1]9q PUB UOHBULIOFUT
‘28pa[mou s,1030B0U0)) 3 JO 152q 3] 01 JBY) SO0 I010BNUO)) PauSISIopun oy L,

00°0$ Iop1Q 28uey) A9 SFONVHD LAN

STVIOL
PUOTN S1UI paaoxdde 1e10],

JoumQ Aq sypuowr snotadid ug
pansoxdde saSueyo [e10],

SNOLLONJAd SNOLLIJQY RAVINANS YAY0 FONVHD
(9 oury ssoj ¢ aur)
1$°9¥4°92T AOVNIVLAI ONIANTIONI ‘HSINIA OL IONVIV 6
¥9'¥IS‘8S $ ANAd INTFNAV LNDLIND 8
$8'8£0°689 $ (sreoye)y Joud woy 9 2w INTINAYI
W04 SHLVOIAILYAD SNOIATII SSAT "L
(fe30], g oury sso] ¢ sury)
61 €SS LYL $ FOVNIVITI SSTTAINEVA TVY10L 9
$S190°¢8 $ (£029 30 ] wun]o) Ul [EIO],
10 qG + BG Sour]) ageurelay [e10 ]
(€0LD uo g wwnoD)
$ [ELITEIN PR10IS JO %, q
(€0LD uo T + q wuN|0D)
S5 190°€8 $ Mo pafsjdwo) jo o5 01 B
HOVNIVLIAY S
(goLowo puwnod)  JLVA
$0'S19°0£8 $ 01 dTYOLS % Q1T TINOD TV.LOL ¥
00°0007L6 $ (zF1°uT) 41VA OL NNS LOVILNOD '€
00°0$ $ S10p1Q) 28URYD) AQ 93UBYD 1N T
00°000°7L6$ $ WS LOVILNOD TYNIOTIO 1

"payoENe St ‘gD WAWn0oJ VIV 199§ UONENUIU0)
*JORNUOY) AU YHIM UOTIOIUUOI UT ‘m012q umoys se quowiked 1oy apew st uoneoyddy

INJINAVYd 404 NOILVOIIlddV S.:HOLOVELNOD

008DHD  #90f InO 800Z/5/11 ALV LOVIINOD 1030813U0D) [22MR3IT YO LOVILNOD
, o 1€€61  Vd IIIAPIOdU0)
_ LOLOVINOI  :SON LOAO¥d L68T-+0161 Vd ‘erydioperyd 851 xog "O"d “1d 2Iowmed 9¢L
1S 1SRN 100€ “BZeld [9%91( SUO *dx0D 108u1D "H WM
YIOVNVYIN NOLLONYLSNOD $OTRI00§SY TUOUUS: LOALTHOYY VIA NIOLOVIINOD WO¥A
LOALHONY . 01 ‘01 QOryad 1£€61 Vd ‘1015940 159M
mszo_H_ 1afo1q uoiswedxy 29 spueisdp) nweld a1d 110'd 0851
:0} mOHNQISI /o :ON NOILLVOI'1ddV JusunEs1], 95emag o010 AP (LOAIOU PNy [edioTuniA uSYSOD 1B “JANMO OL
S3oVvd 240 L 39vd

/ S T0LD INTWNNDOd VIV

AINIJINAVd 04 NOILVIIHILHID ANV NOILVIITddV




7 - 2ETS-90002 "D'A ‘NOLONIHSYM "M'N ‘SNNIAY MHOA MIN SE2L ‘SLOTLIHOHEY 40 ILNULSNI NvORHIWY SHL
:@ €661-€0.9 Z86LE .YV . NG nm>wm_mr. E:zDJ £0/9 INJNAQAYIY.
STVLOL ANVYHO
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% qe0y
JIHDVILV HHES edede
(@+3+@) (@3oa
0 31vd 0L NI LON) @3+
©-2 dad0Ls ANV aTI0Ls NOILVOI'lddY
HSINIL O1 (0=9) J41dTdNOD ATINISTAd JOTddd SIHL SNOIATId WO¥ ANTVA ‘'ON
FOVNIVLITY FONVIVE % IVIOL STVISILYIN QILITINOD UOM. d31NdgHOs JOM 40 NOLLIRIDSHEA NG
I H ) d q .a ‘ o] g v
LOLOYIOF :ON 1DAr0O¥Md S.LOALIHOYY *Kjdde Kewr swoyr oul] 103 95BUIE]SI S[gRIIBA A19UM SIORNUOD) UO | UWN|0)) 9s[]
0T0Z/82/C QL aongad “JE[[OP 1S9IeaU 2} 0} PAJE}S IE SIUNOWE “MO[9q suolje[nge) uj
0T0Z/T/€ ALVA NOILVOITddY "d10D) 13UID "H WM "PIYOEYE SI UONEOYNI0 PAUSIS §,100BnU0D).
TT -ON NOILVOI'lddV Supureuos ‘ INFNA VA JOd NOLLVOIALLYED ANV NOLLYOI1ddV ‘20D usumnood VIV
S39vd 2402 39vd £04D INIWNNID0d VIV

133HS NOILVNNILNOD




CUST: EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTH.

JOB:Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

APPLICATION NO:

1580 PAOLI PIKE PERIOD ENDING :

INVOICE NO :

WEST CHESTER PA 19331

FROM: William H. Clinger Corp.
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 19331 3001 Market Street
Philadelphia PA 19104-2897

JOB DESCRIPTION: Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

ARCHITECT : PENNONI ASSOCIATES CONTRACT NO:
One Drexel Plaza CONTRACT DATE:

| | ADDITIONS | DEDUCTIONS | ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT....evevoanssss

| | | | TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT..

| PREVIOUS TOTAL ] .00 | .00 | TOTAL CONTRACT INCLUDING CHANGE ORDERS.

PREVIOUS AMOUNT BILLED.....
SALES TAX.ciesrvrervsveanons
CURRENT AMOUNT DUE.....cv0
AMOUNT REMAINING...:svvses.

.

AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE...ccoavevssuas
RETAINAGE -~ 10.00% OF WORK COMPLETED..

10,00% OF STORED MATERIAL
COMPLETED TO DATE LESS RETAINAGE.......

Pareve e

treas e

rerreeeres

IREEREEERE]

.

.

OUR JOB # : CEG800

02/28/10
4256

11/13/08

W o W W

974,000.00
.00
974,000.00

830,615.04
83,061.55

747,553.49

689,038.85
.00
58,514.64
226,446.,51



Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Project # :

Period From:

02/01/10

Thru: 02/28/10

Page Number 2

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

1l DIRECT COST

1 Labor-Field

3 Materials

4 Subcontractor

5 Equipment Rental

6 Small Tools

7 Other Charges
PM Labor-Proj. Mgr.

Total DIRECT COST
MOB Mobilization

1 Mobillization-Labor
3 Mobilization-Material
5 Equipment Rental

DEMO Demo
1

Total Mobilization

Demo-Labor

Total Demo

TEMP Temporay Power

1

3

Temporay Power-labor

Temporay Power-Material

Total Temporay Power

11000 Aerial Work

1

11100 4dite

1

Aerlal Work-Labor

Aerial Work-Mater}al
Aerial Work-Subcontractor
Total Aerial Work

Work
Site Work-Laborx

Site Work-Material
Site Work-Subcontractor

Total Site Work

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

2,772.00
.00
5,611,00
.00

.00

.00
8,383.00

18,775.00
.00
18,775.00

10,820.00
.00
12,000.00
.00
22,820.00

486,00
.00

.00

.00
6,172.00
.00
6,658,00

7.160.00
.00
5,985.00
.00
24,449.00
.00
37,594.00

Application No.: 11
Invoice Number : 4256
-~-~-WORK COMPLETED----
PREVIOUS THIS
APPLICATION PERIOD
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
2,772.00 .00
5,611.00 .00
.00. .00
8,383.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
10,820.00 .00
12,000.00 .00
22,820.00 .00
364.50 121.50
.00 .00
4:629.00 1,543.00
4,993.50 1,664.50
6,086.00 .00
5,985.00 .00
20,781.65 .00
32,852.65 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

2,772.00
5,611.00
.00

8,383.00

.00

.00

10,820.00
12,000.00

22,820.00

486.00
.00
6,172.00

6,658.00

6,086,00
5,985.00
20,781.65

32,852.65

100

100

100

100

100

85

100

85

87

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18,775.00

18,775.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,074.00

.00

3,667.35

4,741.35

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

277.20

561,10

.00

838.30

.00

.00

1,082.00

1,200.00

2,282.00

48.60

.00

617.20

665.80

608.60

598.50

2,078.17

3,285.27



Job Number: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Project # :

Application No.: 11
Invoice Numbexr : 4256

Period From: 02/01/10
Thru: 02/28/10

Page Number 3

----WORK COMPLETED----

COMPLETED
STORED AND STORED
MATERIALS TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

RETAINAGE

11200 Underground Conduit
1 Underground Condult-Labor

3 Underground Conduit-Mater
Total Underground Conduilt

11210 Underground Cable
1 Underground Cable-Labor

3 Underground Cable-Materia
Total Underground Cable

11220 Underground Terms

1 Underground Terms-Labor
3 Underground Terms-Materia
Total Underground Terms

11230 Underground Equip
1 Underground Equip-Labor

3 Underground Equip-Materia
Total Underground Equip

11300 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond
1 Txt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Materia
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond

11310 Trt.Bldg,Pwr Cables
1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables-Mater
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables

11320 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms
1 Txt,Bldg.Pwr Terms-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms-Materi
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms

11330 Trt,.Bldg. Equip
1 Trt.Bldg. Equip-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg. Equip-Material

Total Trt.Bldg. Equip

25,984.00
.00
7,530.00
.00
33,514.00

28,179.00
.00
62,338.00
.00
90,517.00

12,762.00
.00
2,272.00
.00
15,034.00

7,276.00
.00
1,234.00
.00
8,510.00

49,464.00
.00
40,442.00
.00
89,906.00

20,672.00
.00
5,874.00
.00
26,546.00

6,352.00
.00
1,029.00
.00
7,381.00

25,754.00
.00
90,861.00
.00
116,615.00

PREVIOUS THIS
APPLICATION PERIOD
25,984,00 .00
7,530.00 .00
33,514.00 .00

19,725.30 8,453.70

43,636.60 18,701.40

63,361.90 27,155.10

8,933.40 3,828.60

1,590.40 681,60

10,523.80 4,510.20

7,276.00 .00
1,234.00 .00
8,510.00 .00
49,464.00 .00
40,442.00 .00
89,906.00 .00

12,403.20 8,268.80

3,524.,40 2,349.60

15,927.60 10,618.40

3,811.20 2,540.80

617.40 411.60

4,428.60 2,952.40

25,754.00 .00
90,861.00 .00
116,615,00 .00

.00 25,984.00

.00 7,530.00

.00 33,514.00

.00 28,179.00

.00 62,338.00

.00 90,517.00

.00 12,762.00

.00 2,272.00

.00 15,034.00

.00 7.276.00

.00 1,234.00

.00 8,510.00

.00 49,464.00

.00 40,442.00

.00 89,906.00

.00 20,672.00

.00 5,874.00

.00 26,546.00

.00 6,352,00

.00 1,029.00

.00 7,381.00

.00 25,754.00

.00 90,861.00

.00 116,615.00

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,598.40

753.00

3,351.40

2,817.90

6,233.80

9,051,70

1,276.20

227.20

1,503.40

727.60

123,40

851,00

4,946.40

4,044.20

8,990.60

2,067,20

587.40

2,654.60

635.20

102,90

738.10

2,575.40

9,086,10

11,661.50




Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt, Plnt.

Projéct #

Application No.:
Invoice Number : 4256

Period From:

02/01/10
Thru: 02/28/10

Page Number 4

----WORK COMPLETED-~--~

PREVIOUS
APPLICATION

THIS
PERIOD

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

11340 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-Labo

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-Mate

Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond

11350 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Labo

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Mate

Total Trt,Bldg,Branch Wire

11360 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-Mater

Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev

11370 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Ltyg.Cond-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond-Materia

Total Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond

11380 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire
1 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire-Materia

Total Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire

11390 Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt
1 Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt-Material

Total Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt

21300 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond
1 1Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond-La

3 Inflt., Pmp.St Pwr Cond-Ma

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond

21310 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab
1 Inflt., Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Lab

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Mat

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab

18,940.00
.00
11,570.00
.00
30,510.00

2,772.00
.00
997.00
.00
3,769.00

4,157.00
.00
1,459.00
.00
5,616.00

22,289.00
.00
12,545.00
.00
34,834.00

1,790.00
.00
669.00
.00
2,45%.00

7,391.00
.00
204,093.00
.00
211,484.00

6,698.00
.00
3,460,00
.00
10,158.00

7,565.,00
.00
2,24%.00
.00
9,814.00

17,046.00

10,413.00

27.459.00

831.60

299,10

1,130.70

.00

.00

.00

14,487.85

8,154.25

22,642.10

.00

.00

.00

1,478.20

204,093.,00

205,571.20

6,698.,00

3,460.00

10,158.00

5,673.75

1,686.75

7,360.50

925.60

2,440.80

1,247.40
448,65

1,696.05

3,117.75
1,094.25

4,212.00

1,114.45
627.25

1,741.70

447.50
167.25

614.75

2,217.30
.00

2,217.30

.00
.00

.00

1,891.25
562.25

2,453,50

.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

18,561.20

11,338.60

29,8%%.80

2,079.00

747.75

2,826.75

3,117.75

1,094.25

4,212.00

15,602.30

8,781.50

24,383.80

447,50

167.25

614.75

3,695.50

204,093.00

207,788.50

6,698.00

3,460.00

10,158.00

7,565.00

2,249.00

9,814,00

98

98

75

75

75

75

75

75

70

70

70

25

25

25

50

100

98

100

100

100

100

231.40

610.20

693.00

249.25

942.25

1,039.25

364.75

1,404.00

6,686.70

3,763.50

10,450.20

1,342.50

501.75

1,844.25

3,695.50

.00

3,695.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,856.12
1,133.86

2,989.98

207.30
74.78

- 282,68

311.78
109.43

421.21

1,560.23
878.15

2,438.38

44.75
16.73

61.48

369.55
20,409.30

20,778.85

669.80
346,00

1,015.80

756.50
224,90

981.40

o



Job Number:

Project # :

CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt.

Period From:

02/01/10

Thru: 02/28/10

Page Number 5

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

ITEM
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK
21320 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwxr Term
1 1Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term-La
3 Inflt, Pmp.St Pwr Term-Ma
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term
21330 Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.

1 Inflt., Pmp.St Equip.-Labo

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.-Mate

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.

21340 1Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond-La
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond-Ma
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond
21350 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire
1 1Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-La
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-Ma
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire
21360 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt-La
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt-Ma
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt
31300 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond
1 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond-Labo
3 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond-Mate
Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cond
31310 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab
1 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Labor
3 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Mater
Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cab
31320 Screen Bldg Pwr Term

1 Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Labo

3 Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Mate

Total Screen Bldg Pwr Term

Plnt. Application No.: 11
Invoice Number : 4256
~~~-WORK COMPLETED----
SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS
VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD
1,763.00 1,322,25 440.75
.00
313.00 234.75 78.25
.00
2,076.00 1,557.00 519.00
973.00 973.00 .00
.00
355.00 355.00 .00
.00
1,328.00 1,328,00 .00
3,951.00 3,951,00 .00
.00
4,846.00 4,846.00 .00
.00
8,797.00 8,797.00 .00
2,431.00 1,580.15 850.85
.00
1,975.00 1,286.35 692.65
.00
4,410.00 2,866.50 1,543.50
2,006.00 2,006.00 .00
.00
11,578.00 11,578.00 .00
.00
13,584.00 13,584.00 .00
13,397.00 13,397.00 .00
.00
9,566.00 9,566.00 .00
.00
22,963.00 22,963.00 .00
2,067.00 1,550.25 413.40
.00 .
645.00 483,75 129.00
.00
2,712,00 2,034.00 542.40
486,00 364.50 116.64
.00
75.00 56.25 18,00
.00
561,00 420,75 134.64

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,763.00

313.00

2,076.00

973.00

355.00

1,328.00

3,951.00

4,846.00

8,797.00

2,431.00

1,979.00

4,410.00

2,006.,00

11,578.00

13,584.00

13,397.00

9,566.00

22,963.00

1,963,65

612.75

2,576.40

481.14

74.25

555.39

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

95

95

95

99

99

99

BALANCE
TO FINISH RETAINAGE
.00 176.30
.00 31.30
.00 207.60
.00 97.30
.00 35.50
.00 132,80
.00 395.10
.00 484.60
.00 879.70
.00 243.10
.00 197.90
.00 441.00
.00 200.60
.00 1,157.80
.00 1,358.40
.00 1,339.70
.00 956.60
.00 2,296.30
103.35 196.37
32.25 61,28
135.60 257.65
4.86 48,11
.75 7.43
5.61 55,54



Job Number: CEGB800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Period From:; 02/01/10
Thru: 02/28/10

Page Number 6

SCHEDULED
VALUE

. COMPLETED
STORED AND STORED
MATERIALS TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

Project # :

ITEM
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK
31330 Screen Bldg. Eq

41300

41310

41320

41330

41400

41410

41420

1 Screen Bldg. Eg-Labor

3 Screen Bldg. Eg-Material

Total Screen Bldg. Eq

Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond
1 8ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond-L

3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond-M

Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond

sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab
1 8ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-La

3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-Ma

Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab

8ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term
1 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-L

3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-M

Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term

Sldg Dewat Bld Equip
1 S8ldg Dewat Bld Equip-Labo

3 8ldg Dewat Bld Equip-Mate

Total Sldg Dewat Bld Equip

Control Rm Bra Cond
1 Control Rm Bra Cond-Labor

3 Control Rm Bra Cond-Mater

Total Control Rm Bra Cond

Control Rm Bra Wire
1 Control Rm Bra Wire-Labor

3 Control Rm Bra Wire-Mater

Total Control Rm Bra Wire

Control Rm Equip
1 Control Rm Equip-Labor

3 Control Rm Equip-Material

Total Control Rm Equip

2,310.00
.00
879.00
.00
3,189.00

17,554.00
.00
9,283.00
.00
26,837.00

6,813.00
.00
2,673.00
.00
.9,486.00

8,661.00
.00
1,403.00
.00
10,064.00

13,397.00
.00
1,150.00
.00
14,547.00

13,859.00
.00
6,526.00
.00
20,385.00

2,431.00
.00
781.00
.00
3,212.00

2,067.00
.00
631.00
.00
2,698.00

Application No.: 11
Invoice Number : 4256
~ -~ -HORK COMPLETED=--=~ '
PREVIOUS THIS
APPLICATION PERIOD
2,310.00 .00
879.00 .00
3,189.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
1,150.00 .00
1,150,00 .00
6,929.50 .00
3,263.00 .00
10,192.50 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
1,550.25 .00
473,25 .00
2,023.50 .00

.00 2,310.00

.00 879.00

.00 3,189.00

.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

.00 1,150.00

.00 1,150.00

.00 6,929.50

.00 3,263.00

.00 10,192.50

.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

.00 1,550.25

.00 473.25

.00 2,023.50

100

100

100

50

50

50

75

75

75

.00

.00

17,554.00
9,283.00

26,837.00

6,813.00
2,673.00

9,486.00

8,661.00
1,403.00

10,064.00

13,397.00
.00

13,397.00

6,929.50
3,263.00

10,192.50

2,431.00
781.00

3,212.00

516 .75
157 .75

674 .50

87.90

318.90

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

115,00

115.00

692,95

326.30

1,019.25

.00

.00

.00

155.03

47.33

202.36



Job Number: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt, Application No.: 11 Period From: 02/01/10 Page Number 7

Project # Invoice Number : 4256 Thru: 02/28/10
«=«-WORK COMPLETED---- COMPLETED
ITEM SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALANCE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE

41430 Control Rm Ltg Cond

1 Control Rm Ltg Cond-Labor 14,262,00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 14,262.00 .00
.00

3 Control Rm Ltg Cond-Mater 6,526,00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 6,526.00 .00
.00

Total Control Rm Ltg Cond 20,788.00 ©.00 .00 .00 .00 0 20,788.00 .00

41440 Control Rm Ltg Wire

1 Control Rm Ltg Wire-Labor 2,431.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,431.00 .00
.00

3 Control Rm Ltg Wire-Mater 781.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 -0 781.00 .00
.00

Total Control Rm Ltg Wire 3,212,00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 3,212.00 .00

41450 Control Rm Ltg Fixt

1 Control Rm Ltg Fixt-Labor 2,918.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,918.00 .00
.00

3 Control Rm Ltg Fixt-Mater 9,336.00 9,336.00 .00 .00 9,336.00 100 .00 933.60
..00

Total Control Rm Ltg Fixt 12,254.00 9,336.00 .00 .00 9,336.00 76 2,518.00 933.60

Job Totalgs 974,000.00 765,598.80 65,016.24 .00 830,615.04 85 143,384.96 83,061.55



Z625-9000Z D0 ‘NOLDNIHSYM “M'N "IAY HHOA M3IN S€24 'SLOTLIHOWY 0 TLNLILSNI NYOIMINY IHL

’ ZE6LQ - VIV - NOLLIQR 2661 - LNIWAVD YO4 NOILYOIHILAZD ANV NOILYIIddY - 2049 INIWND0A VIV

‘JOBIIU0Y) ST JSPUN J0I0BNUOY) 10 Isum() 9y Jo sySir Lue 0) so1pnload
noys are JuswAed 30 soue)desdoe pue JustAed ‘OoURNSST "UISISY PIUIBY JOWOBLUO)

2 0} A[uo 9|qeAed st IAIAILNAD INAOWY YL *91qeno8au ou st Sjeoia)) ST

01e( g

) ’ AN CARIZ 0244
(paYyisa0 [UnoWD 241 01 1LIOfu0D 01 PISUDYD 24D IDY] 129YS UOHDRUIIUOD 211 1O pup UoNDIddy
s1yg uo saaniyf o jonruy iof paiddp junown ayi wolf siaffip parfizes unown fi uonoupidxe Youy)

groorrrren QHIAILIED INNOWY

"IIAILYED INJOWY 94t o juswAed 01 papnus st 1010e1U0) a1y}

PUR ‘SJUSTIMO0(] 10B1UOD ST (M SOURPIOIIE UT SI 10 9U) Jo Aypenb oy ‘pajesiput
se passa1301d ey MIOM SU3 J31[2q PUE UOHEULIONT d8pa[moty I 1O 19q 911 01 18T
19Um() 91 07 SIS J02)1ory o) ‘uoneorjdde o Sursraduros

va S} PUE SUOLBAISS]O 2)IS-UO UO Paseq ‘SIUatWno0(] I9B[UOY) 93 YIIM S0URPIOIIE UY

ALNNOD JHYMYI13Q ‘ML Q¥OINGD

EHAHNAVC ¥Od J1VOIHILLETD S.LOJLIHOHY

Z10TET/L :sondxs uotsstunuoy) AN
21gng Asejop . " )2 \\v\.\\v\ NN :o1qnd ATEI0N
1139 3 ARY “010T “UoTEIN JO ABp IS] [} sur 21030 O} WIOKS pire paquIsqns

TY3S TYIHYLON aTemiga(] 10 AlUnoy BIMRAJASTIUSJ :JO )1
14 EuEmEm ¢ I9BUYD) " A [OBYOTN
0102/1/€ orq 75

}\V\ P N\& :Ag
*d10D 13D "H WM MOLDVIINOD

*30P MOU ST UISISY UMOYS JUSWAEd JUSLIND 1Y) pue ‘Isum() S WOIY PaAIddal syuswked
PUE pAnSSI 219M JUSWIAR] 10] SaJROIISY) Snotasld YoTym I0J S0, 10) JOJORIIUOD) oY)

Aq pred usaq 9A®Y SIUNOUIE [[B 1BY) ‘SJUSWNOO(T 19BNUOY) 3} [3IMm S0UBPIOdE Ul pajejdwod
us3q sey JuswAed 10§ uonesddy siy Aq pa12a0d JI0A, ST JO1]9q PUE UOEULIOIUI
‘08pajmou| §,1030e0U07) AU 10 159 SY3 0] 1Ry SIFIMSO JOIOBNUOD) pousSIsIapun ay],

00°0% Iop1Q) 98uey) A9 SONVHO 1IN

STV10L
IuoOA sty peaoidde [eloy

PumQ Aq sqluowr snoiaaxd ut
paaoadde saSueyo Je10],

SNOLLONGIA SNOLLIQQY AAVINANS JTTIO0 FONVHO

(9 oury ss9] ¢ sury)
£LS16%81 ADVNIVIEI ONIANTONI ‘HSINIA OL FONVIVE 6
8L'0ES TP $ ANA INFNAVI INTDIND "8

6V €SS LYL $ (eyeoynue)) Joud woy 9 9urT) INFNAVd

O SHLVOLILLYED SNOIATI SS3T "L

(fer0 L  aury sso 4 aur)
LTH80°68L $ AOVNIVLIAY SS97T AANAVE TVIOL 9

LLOES TV $ (£0LD Jo 1 wumo) ut [el0]

10 qG + BG sour) oSeureiay [e10]

(€0LD uo  wwinjo))

$ JELISIEIN PRI0IS JO % q
(£0LD o g + (uum(o))
LLOES Y $ oM pareldwo) Jo o, 5 B
AOVNIVIAY 'S
(¢oLpwo puumo))  FIvVA

70'S19°0£8 $ OL AT¥0LS % qA1ATINOD TYLIOL v
00°000°4L6 $ (TF1°wT) ALVA OL WNS LOVIINOD €
00°0$ $ sIopi1() 98uey)) Aq a8ueyo 19N ¢
00°000'7L6%$ $ NS IOVYLNOD TYNIOTIO I

‘PayoENE ST ‘gD JUBWMOO( VIV 994§ UOHBNUNUOD)
"JOBIUOD) ST WIIM UOTOSUUOD Ul ‘(0[9q UMOYS Sk JuowiAed 1o} speur st uoneorddy

INJNWAVd J04 NOILVIITddV S;HOLOVHLINOD

008040  #90[ IO 800Z/S/11  :ALVA LOVILNOD 1010BIU0D) [2ILI09[H ~JOJ LOVILNOD
1€€61  Vd 9IIApI0OUOD
[] LOLOVINDI  SON LOdrodd L68T-40161 Vd ‘erudpoped 851 Xod "O°d ‘oN1d 10wneg 9¢/
[] 1S 10BN 100€ “eZe]d [9%9I( SUQ "d10D 1SuID “H Wm

YAOYNYIN NOILONIISNOD[ | $21RI00SS Y TUOWURJ: LOFLTHOAY VIA MOLOVIINOD INO¥I
LOALHOYV] X 010Z/82/T :01 aoryad 1€€61 Vd “101S9UD Isop
FANMO 1olo1g uoisuedxy 29 spueddn juelq id 10'd 0851

:03 wonnquISIY Al *ON NOLLVOI'TddV Jusuneal], 95emeg Yoox) AS[PTY (LOATOYd Ny [edouniy uetsoD Ised “YANMO OL

$39vd €40+ 39vd //..\\ 204D INTIINNDOOA VIV INJNAVd HOd4 NOILVIIHILYTD ANV NOILVYIIlddV




Z€26-9000Z "O°A ‘NOLONIHSYM "M'N "SNNIAY HHOA MIN €1 ‘SLOTLIHONY 4O TLNLILSNI NVOININY IHL

2661-€0.9D
LE68LS VIV L NOLICS 2881 L2020 HOL L SIHS NOLLYONUINOD - 2079 INJWA200 Iy,
STVLOL ANVO
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00703 00°0% 0008 00703 ‘TEIOL
AEHIVLLY IS} #+x
(+3+Q@) (@do0a
0 dLva oL NI LON) A+
©-2) aTIOLS ANV aTI0LS NOILVOITddY
HSINIJ OL (0+0) JA19TdNOD ATLNISEAd GOT¥3d SIHL SNOIATId NOd] dNTVA ‘ON
JOVNIV.LTY HONVIVE % IVIOL STVIIILVIN AILITIINOD SNIOM AgINAIHIS SRIOM A0 NOLLAIEDSIA JACAR]
1 H D qd d : a 8] : d v
LOLOYIWOHE :ON LDALOYd S,.ILOALIHDYY ‘Ajdde Kew swen sup 10§ sFeUTR)al S[qRIIBA SI19UM SIOBIUOY) UO | UWN[O)) 9S[)
0T0C/82/%2 :01 aorgdad "IB[[OP 1S2IBAU S} 0] PaJe]s oIe SJUNOWE ‘MmO[aq SUOLR[NAER) U]
0T0Z/T/€ *HLVA NOILVOI1ddV "d10) 1SUID) "H WM "PAYDEIIE ST UOHEOYILIS) PAUSIS § 1019BNU0D)
¢t ‘ON NOILLVDITddV Suureiuod ‘INFWA YA YOI NOLLVOLILIYAD ANV NOLLYOITddY ‘7040 1uswnood VIV -
E0L0 INTANDOA VTV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD



CUST: EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTH, ’ JOB:Rid,Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. APPLICATION NO: 12 Page: 1
1580 PAOLI PIKE PERIOD ENDING : 02/28/10
INVOICE NO H 4259

WEST CHESTER PA 19331

FROM: William H. Clingexr Corp. ARCHITECT : PENNONI ASSOCIATES CONTRACT NO:
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike One Drexel Plaza CONTRACT DATE: 11/13/08
Concordville, PA 19331 3001 Market Street

Philadelphla PA 19104-2897
JOB DESCRIPTION: Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmant. Plnt. OUR JOB # : CEG800

| } ADDITIONS | DEDUCTIONS | " ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT.....vvnvioenosnnvorsoavsnses § 974,000.00
| { | ] TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT.....tevvvnvansencrsonersnss $ .00
| PREVIOUS TOTAL | .00 | .00 | TOTAL CONTRACT INCLUDING CHANGE ORDERS............s.0 $ 974,000.00
Lo o 1

oo CURRENT - - - - - | AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE....:cvvvevervrasoansanarsons § 830,615.04
Jmmmmm e | RETAINAGE - 5,00% OF WORK COMPLETED......0ov0revess $ 41,530.77

5.00% OF STORED MATERIAL
COMPLETED TO DATE LESS RETAINAGE......eoverereenenvesr § 789,084.27

! l

| | PREVIOUS AMOUNT BILLED....sssseveresnsorororonsnnsses § 747,553.49
| | SALES TAX. .. euvvuvrronosunrnanasssasanssnenssnsossnas § .00
| | CURRENT AMOUNT DUE. « v s sersersssreesnnsnnennnonseneses § 41,530.78
I | AMOUNT REMAINING...evuveervnnsnecorronssocersonnnssens § 184,915.73



Job Number:

Project # :

CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Application No.: 12

Invoice Number :

Period From:; 03/01/10

Thru: 02/28/10

Page Number 2

SCHEDULED
VALUE

~~---WORK COMPLETED----

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

RETAINAGE

1 DIRECT COST

1 Labor-Fleld

3 Materials

4 Subcontractor

5 Equ¥pment Rental

6 Small Tools

7 Other Charges
PM Labor—?roj. Mgr.

Total DIRECT COST

MOB Mobilization

1 Mobilization-Labor

3 Mobilization-Material

5 Equipment Rental

Total Mobllization

DEMO Demo

1 Demo-Labor

Total Demo

TEMP Temporay Power

1 Temporay Power-labor

3 Temporay Power-Material

Total Temporay Power

11000 2Aerial Work

11100

1 Aerial Work-Labor

3 Aerial Work-Material

4 Aerial Work-Subcontractor

Total Aerial Work

Site Work
1 Site Work-Labor

3 Site Work-Material

4 BSite Work-Subcontractor

Total Site Work

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

2,772.00
.00
5,611.00
.00
.00
.00
8,383.00

18,775.00
.00
18,775.00

10,820.00
.00
12,000.00
.00
22,820.00

486,00
,00
.00
.00
6,172.00
.00
6,658.00

7,160.00
.00
5,985.00
.00
24,449.00
.00
37,594.00

PREVIOUS THIS
APPLICATION PERIOD
.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
2,772.00 .00
5,611.00 .00
.00 .00
8,383.00 .00
.00 .00

.00 .00
10,820.00 .00
12,000.00 .00
22,820.00 .QO
486,00 .00
.00 .00
6,172.00 .00
6,658.00 .00
6,086.00 .00
5,985.00 .00
20,781.65 .00
32,852.65 .00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,772,00

5,611.00

.00

8,383.00

.00

.00

10,820.00

12,000.00

22,820.00

486,00

.00

6,172.00

6,658.00

6,086.00

5,985.00

20,781.65

32,852.65

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

85

100

85

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

18,775.00

18,775.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,074.00

.00

3,667.35

4,741,35

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

138.60

280.55

.00

419.15

.00

.00

541.00

600.00

1,141.00

24.30

.00

308,60

332.9%0

304.30

299,25

1,039.08

1,642.63



Job' Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt.

Period From:

03/01/10

Thru: 02/28/10

Page Number 3

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

RETAINAGE

Project # :
ITEM
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK
11200 Underground Conduit

1 Underground Conduit-Labor
-3 Underground Conduit-Mater
Total Underground Conduit

11210 Underground Cable

1 Underground Cable-Labor
3 Underground Cable-Materia
Total Underground Cable

11220 Underground Terms

1 Underground Terms-Labor
3 Underground Terms-Materia
Total Underground Terms

11230 TUnderground Equip

1 Underground Equip-Labor
3 Underground Equip-Materia
Total Underground Equip

11300 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond

1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Labor
3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Materia
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond

11310 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables

1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables-Labor
3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables-Mater
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables

11320 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms

1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Termg-Labor
3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms-Materi
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms

11330 Trt.Bldg. Equip

1 Trt.Bldyg. Equip-Labor
3 Trt.Bldg. Equip-Material

Total Trt.Bldg. Equip

Plnt. Application No.: 12
Invoice Number : 4259
- ~~~WORK COMPLETED----
SCHEDULED  PREVIOUS THIS
VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD
25,984.00 25,984.00 .00
.00
7,530.00 7,530.00 .00
.00
33,514.00 33,514.00 .00
28,179.00 28,179.00 .00
.00
62,338,00 62,338.00 .00
.00
90,517.00 90,517.00 .00
12,762.00 12,762.00 .00
.00
2,272.00 2,272.00 .00
.00
15,034.00 15,034.00 .00
7,276.00 7,276.00 .00
.00
1,234,00 1,234.00 .00
.00
8,510.00 8,510.00 .00
49,464.00 49,464.00 .00
.00
40,442.00 40,442.00 .00
.00
89,906,00 89,906.00 .00
20,672.00 20,672.00 .00
.00
5,874.00 5,874.00 .00
.00
26,546.00 26,546.00 .00
6,352.00 6,352.00 .00
.00
1,029.00 1,029.00 .00
.00 )
7,381.00 7,381.00 .00
25,754.00 25,754.,00 .00
.00
90,861.00 90,861.00 .00
.00
116,615.00 116,615.00 ,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25,984.00
7,530.00

33,514.00

28,179.00
62,338.00

90,517.00

12,762.00
2,272.00

15,034.00

7,276.00
1,234.00

8,510.60

49,464.00
40,442.00

89,906.00

20,672.00
5,874.00

26,546.00

6,352.00
1,029.00

7,381.00

25,754.00
90,861.00

116,615.00

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

1,299.20

376.50

1,675.70

1,408.95

3,116.90

4,525.85

638.10

113.60

751,70

363.80

61.70

425,50

2,473.20

2,022,10

4,495.30

1,033.60

293.70

1,327.30

317.60

51.45

369.05

1,287.70

4,543.05

5,830.75




Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Project # :

Application No.: 12
Invoice Number : 4259

Period From:

03/01/10
Thru: 02/28/10

Page Number 4

-~--WORK COMPLETED-~--

COMPLETED

STORED AND STORED

MATERTIALS

TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

11350

11360

11370

11380

11390

21300

21310

Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-ILabo

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-Mate
Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond

Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Labo

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Mate
Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire

Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-Mater
Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev

Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond-Materia
Total Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond

Trt,Bldg.Ltg.Wire
1 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.wWire-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire-Materia
Total Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire

Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt
1 Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt-Material
Total Trt.Bldg.Lt.£ixt

Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond
1 Inflt., Pmp.St Pwr Cond-La

3 1Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond-Ma

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond

Inflt, Pmp.St Pwr Cab
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Lab

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Mat

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab

SCHEDULED PREVIQUS THIS
VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD
18,940.00 18,561.20 .00
.00
11,570.00  11,338.60 .00
.00
30,510.00  29,899.80 .00
2,772.00  2,079.00 .00
.00
997.00 747.75 .00
.00
3,769.00  2,826.75 .00
4,157.00  3,117.75 .00
.00
1,459.00  1,094.25 .00
.00
5,616.00  4,212.00 © .00
22,289.00  15,602.30 .00
.00
12,545.00  8,781,50 .00
.00
34,834.00 24,383.80 .00
1,790.00 447.50 .00
.00 -
669.00 167.25 .00
.00
2,459.00 614.75 .00
7,391.00  3,695.50 .00
.00
204,093.00 204,093.00 .00
.00
211,484.00 207,788.50 ~ .00
6,698.00  6,698.00 .00
.00
3,460.00  3,460.00 .00
.00
10,158.00  10,158.00 -~ .00
7,565.00  7,565.00 .00
.00 '
2,249.00  2,249.00 .00
.00
9,814.00  9,814.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18,561.20
11,338.60

'29,899.80

2,079.00
747.75

2,826.75

3,117.75
1,094.25

4,212,00

15,602.30
8,781.50

24,383.80

447.50
167.25

614.75

3,695.50
204,093.00

207,788.50

6,698.00
3,460.00

10,158.00

7,565.00
2,249.00

9,814.00

98
98

98

75
75

75

75
75

75

70
70

70

25
25

25

50
190

98

100

100

100

378.80

231.40

610.20

693.00

249.25

942.25

1,039.25

364.75

1,404.00

6,686.70

3,763.50

10,450.20

1,342,50

501.75

1,844.25

3,695.50

.00

3,695.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

928.06

566,93

1,494.99

103.95

37.39

141.34

155,89

54.71

210.60

780.12

439.08

1,219.20

22.38

8.36

30.74

184.78

10,204.65

10,389.43

334.90

173.00

507.90

378.25

112.45

490.70

=

@

e

i



Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt., Plnt. Application No.: 12 Period From: 03/01/10 Page Number 5
Project # : Invoice Number : 4259 Thru: 02/28/10
--~~WORK COMPLETED~~~- COMPLETED
ITEM SCHEDULED PREVIQUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALANCE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK VALUOE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TC DATE % TC FINISH RETAINAGE

21320 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term

1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term-La 1,763.00 1,763.00 .00 .00 1,763.00 100 .00 88.15
.00

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term-Ma 313.00 313.00 .00 .00 313.00 100 .00 15.65
.00

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term 2,076.00 2,076.00 i .00 : .00 2,076.00 100 .00 103.80

21330 Inflt. Pmp,St Equip.

1 Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.-Labo 973,00 973.00 .00 .00 973.00 100 .00 48.65
.00

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Equilp.-Mate 355.00 355.00 .00 .00 355.00 100 .00 17.75
.00

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Equip. 1,328.00 1,328.00 .00 .00 1,328.00 100 .00 66.40

21340 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond

1 Inflt. Pmp.S5t Ltg.Cond-La 3,951.00 3,951.00 .00 .00 3,951.00 100 .00 - 197.55

.00
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond-Ma 4,846.00 4,846.00 .00 .00 4,846.00 100 .00 242.30

N .00
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond 8,797.00 8,797.00 .00 .00 B8,797.00 100 .00 439.85

21350 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire

1 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-La 2,431.00 2,431.00 .00 .00 2,431.00 100 .00 121.55
.00

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-Ma 1,979.00 1,979.00 .00 .00 1,979.00 100 .00 98.95
.00

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire 4,410.00 4,410.00 .00 .00 4,410.00 100 .00 220.50

21360 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt

1 1Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt-La 2,006.00 2,006.00 .00 .00 2,006.00 100 .00 100.30
.00
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt-Ma 11,578.00 11,578.00 .00 .00 11,578.00 100 .00 578.90
.00 . .
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt 13,584.00 13,584.00 .00 .00 13,584.00 100 .00 679.20

31300 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond

1 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond-Labo 13,397.00 13,397.00 .00 .00 13,397.00 100 .00 669.85
.00

3 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond-Mate 9,566.00 9,566.00 .00 .00 9,566.00 100 .00 478,30
.00

Total Screen Bldg Pwxr Cond 22,963.00 22,963.00 .00 .00 22,963.00 100 ) " .00 - 1,148.15

31310 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab

1 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Labor 2,067.00  1,963.65 .00 .00 1,963.65 95 103,35 98.18
.00

3 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Mater 645,00 612.75 .00 .00 612.75 95 32.25 30.64
' .00

Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cab 2,712.00  2,576.40 .00 L00  2,576.40 95 135.60 128,82

31320 Screen Bldg Pwr Term

1 Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Labo 486.00 481,14 .00 .00 481,14 99 4.86 24,06
.00 '

3 Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Mate 75.00 74.25 .00 .00 74.25 99 .75 3.71
.00

Total Screen Bldg Pwr Term 561.00 555.39 .00 .00 555.39 93 5.61 27.717



Job’ Number: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Application No.: 12 Period From: 03/01/10 Page Number 6

Project # : Involce Number : 4259 Thru: 02/28/10
«~~-WORK COMPLETED---~ COMPLETED
ITEM . . SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALANCE
NUMBER . DESCRIPTION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE

31330 Screen Bldg. Eq

1 Screen Bldg. Eg-Labor 2,310.00 2,310.00 .00 .00 2,310.00 100 . .00 115.50
. .00

3 Screen Bldg. Eq-Material 879.00 879.00 .00 .00 879.00 100 .00 43,95
.00

Total Screen Bldg. Eq 3,189.00 3,189.00 .00 .00 3,189.00 100 .00 159.45

41300 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond

1 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond-L 17,554.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 17,554.00 .00
.00

3 S8ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond-M 9,283.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 9,283,00 .00
.00

Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond 26,837.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 26,837.00 .00

41310 $Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab

1 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-La 6,813.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 6,813, 00 .00
- .00 )
3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-Ma 2,673.00 .00 .00 . .00 .00 0 2,673.00 .00
) .00
Total S1dg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab 9,486, 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 9,486.,00 .00

41320 S1ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term

1 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-L 8,661,00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 8,661,00 .00
.00
3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-M 1,403.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 1,403.00 .00
.00
Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term 10,064.00 .00 . .00 .00 .00 0 10,064.00 .00
41330 Sldg Dewat Bld Equip
1 9Sldg Dewat Bld Equip-Labo 13,397.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 13,397.00 .00
.00
3 S1dg Dewat Bld Equip-Mate 1,150.00 1,150.00 .00 .00 1,150.00 100 .00 57.50
.00 ’
Total Sldg Dewat Bld Equip 14,547.00 1,150.00 .00 .00 1,150.00 8 13,397.00 57.50
41400 Control Rm Bra Cond
1 Control Rm Bra Cond-Labor 13,859.00 6,929.50 .00 .00 6§,929.50 50 6,929.50 346.48
.00 '
3 Control Rm Bra Cond-Mater 6,526.00 3,263.00 .00 .00 3,263.00 50 3,263.00 163.15
.00
Total Control Rm Bra Cond 20,385.00 10,192.50 .00 .00 10,182.50 50 10,192.50 509.63
41410 Control Rm Bra Wire
1 Control Rm Bra Wire-Labor 2,431.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,431.00 .00
.00
3 Control Rm Bra Wire-Mater 781.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 781.00 .00
.00
Total Control Rm Bra Wire 3,212.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 3,212.00 .00
11420 Control Rm Equip ]
1 Control Rm Equip-Labor 2,067.00 1,550.25 .00 .00 1,550.25 75 516.75 77.51
.00
3 Control Rm Equip-Material 631.00 473.25 .00 .00 473.25 75 157.75 23.66
.00

Total Control Rm Equip 2,698.00 2,023.50 .00 .00 2,023.50 75 674.50 101,17



Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt, Application No.: 12 Period From: 03/01/10 Page Number 7

Project # : Invoice Number : 4259 Thru: 02/28/10
~=~~WORK COMPLETED---- COMPLETED
ITEM SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALANCE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE

41430 Control Rm Ltg Cond

1 Contreol Rm Ltg Cond—Labor' : 14,262.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 14,262.00 .00
.00

3 Control Rm Ltg Cond-Mater 6,526.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 6,526.00 .00
.00

Total Control Rm Ltg Cond - 20,788.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 20,788.00 .00

41440 Control Rm Ltg Wire

1 Control Rm Ltg Wire-Labor " 2,431.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 '2,431.00 .00
.00
3 Control Rm Ltg Wire-Mater 781.00 . .00 .00 .00 .00 0 781.00 .00
.00 )
Total Control Rm Ltg Wire 3,212,00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 3,212.00 .00

41450 Control Rm Ltg Fixt

1 Control Rm Ltg Fixt-Labor 2,918.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,918.00 .00
.00
3 Control Rm Ltg Fixt-Mater 9,336.00 9,336.00 .00 .00 9,336.00 100 .00 466.80
' .00 4 ‘
Total Contr;nl Rm Ltg Fixt 12,254.00 9,336.00 .00 .00 9,336.00 76 2,518.00 466.80

Job Totals 574,000.00 B830,615.04 .00 .00 830,615.04 85 143,384.96 41,530.77



Cl4é&m%%¢zé&42@an&&3yq/%mu%%huv
736 Baltimore Pike Phone: (610) 459-1234

P.O. Box 158 INISTY/ L Fax: (610) 459-8823

Concordville, PA 19331 £

Date:03-01-10 ~ |Job No: CEG800

Attention: ]

Re: Pennoni Associates

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade
& Expansion Project

To: Mark Miller

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike ’

West Chester, PA 19331

WE ARE SENDING YOU [x] Attached (] Under separate cover via the following items:
["] Shopdrawings [ ] Prints "] samples
(1 copy of letter [] Change Order ]
e - Plans S Specifications
Copies .|Date No. - Description
3 3/1/2010 12|Application and Certification for Payment - To reduce retainage from 10% to 5%

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

[ Resubmit copies for approval

[X'] For approvai ) Ix] Approved as submitted :

: ] submit’ cepies for distribution’
I'x] For your use * "[7] Approved as noted o

: [ TReturn corrected prints
X1 As requested [] Returned for corrections
. ]

[_] For review and comment
I:l FOR BIDS DUE 2008. I:l PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US

REMARKS

COPY TO File

SIGNED:

If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once.

ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION & COMMUNICATIONS CABLING ® COMPUTER NETWORKS







Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Changes:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.
Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Change of 5/11/09:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Comments:

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAOQ707 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 02-23-2010

RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade

EGMAQ707
432185
1/18/2010 to

$ 465,000.00 Date:

$ - Date:

$ 58,000.00 Date:

$ 99,700.00 Date:

$ 622,700.00

$ 563,572.88

$ 13,057.00

$ 576,629.88

93%
$ 46,070.12
7%
05 06
Construction Additional
Engineering
$ 88,200.00 $ 10,000.00
$ 48,000.00 $ 10,000.00
$ 136,200.00 $ 20,000.00
$ 136,197.62 $ 16,469.18
$ - $3,528.00
$ 136,197.62 $ 19,997.18
100% 100%
3 238 §$ 2.82
0% 0%

Phase 10 - Continued Engineering Services

2/23/2010
8/14/2007
2/5/2009
5/11/2009
1/11/2010

10
Continued
Eng Svcs
99,700.00

99,700.00
40,707.08
13,057.00
53,764.08

54%
$ 4593592
46%

NP R2

Construction meetings with contractors and Township; construction management;
shop drawing and schedule review; and site observation of construction. Consuitation
with Township regarding same.

Effort by Labor Category under Phase 10:

Category Previous Hrs.| current | 1otal HIs.]

Authority Engineer 25.0 9.5 34.5
Senior Engineer 138.5 40.0 178.5
Senior Designer 32.0 9.0 41.0
Project Engineer 38.5 0.0 38.5
Associate Engineer 3.0 4.0 7.0
Graduate Engineer 32.5 10.0 42.5
Project Representative/Inspector 2.5 0.0 2.5
Technical Specialist (McAloon) 205.5 81.5 287.0
[Engineering Technician | 2.5 0.0 2.5
Administrative Assistant | 0.5 0.0 0.5

Totals 480.5 154.0 634.5

Budget/Schedule Status (November to June):

Schedule % =
Budget % =

50%
54%



B RIDLEY CR2e wioices

L] o
// Brickhouse Dty
U= Environmental
Consultants and Engineers
\;v’
East Goshen Township Invoice number 5221
1580 Paoli Pike Date 3/1/2010
West Chester, PA 19380
Client ID: 548
Contract: 09.2532
£ Goshen Twp-Ridley CreekSewer
Scope of Work: Project No. 09-2532-0 E. Goshen/Ridley Creek Sewer Plant/WW Engineering
Attn: Mr. Rick Smith, Township Manager
SEE PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS ATTACHED.
Professional Services Rendered Through the Month of February 2010.
Labor
Employee Type Hours Amount
Project Manager 64.50 7,417.50
Labor Total 64.50 7,417.50
Amount
Reimbursable 0.00
Expense Total 0.00
Invoice Total 7,417.50
\&

Payment Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days; Credit Cards Accepted

When Creativity & Experience Count

\O

,k\ 515 South Franklin Street
/5 West Chester, PA 19382

Phone 610.692.5770
Fax 610.692.8650

www.brickhouse-environmental.com



Zjo | abed

S|X'8|NPaYOS/0S ZTESTHO

015'001% V.8 0z JEEEE 0l-uer-ol
012'g6$ ) ¥ (Aep 1) o€ Yoo Ql-uer-g
05°29L'L$ 00'699'69$ VLIS §'19 00S'LLS 05.'.6$ 058 9l (shep ¥ ) 9 Yoo 60-990-1¢
016'G6% ¥€8 0z GE N/M 60-990-/2
019'c6$ v18 0z PE oM 60-920-02
0lLg'16$ ¥6. ¥C EEEI 60-020-C1
055'88% 0.1 o1 (shep p) g oo 60-990-9
G1'€96'L$ 05°206°25% 9'€0S £'69 085°0L$ 0sc'oss 052 4 (Aep |) Zg doaM 60-ON-0E
06.'G8% ov.L 0z 1€ 99 60-"ON-6C
06v'c8$ 9zl 0c (R 60-NON-ZZ
061'18% 902 [£4 [FAE=I 60-"ON-GL
0EV'8.% z89 ¥T 8T dPM 60-"ON-8
05°2.0'L$ G.'856'6V$ £Yer G119 096'L1$ 0/9'G/$ 859 144 LT A9 60-1°0-1€
016'CL$ $£9 ¥ 9C 13™/M 60-90-G2
051'04% 019 ¥T GZ o3 60-1°0-81
06£'29% 985 vZ Y2 IO9M 601011
0£9'79% 295 3 (shep 2) €2 POM 60RO
05 LI’ LS 52°998'2h$ 82.E S'v9 0Zr'ZLS 0LL'cos 96 ol (shep £) £2 oM 60-dos-0¢
0.8'19% 8ES ¥e ZZASBM 60-dog-/2
0L1'65% v1LS ¥z 12 ¥o9M 60-des-02
05£'95% 06¥ ¥z 02 %23 M 60-dos-cL
065'€GS 99y 0z (shep ) 61 do9M 60-d95-9
05°29L'L$ Sl 8r'ees £'80¢ 5°l9 00S'LLS 062'15$ ovv 4 (Aep 1) 61 Moo 60-Bny-1e
0£8'06$ 444 [ PR 60-bny-0g
0/0'sr$ 8y ve RN 60-bny-£2
oLe'srs ¥6E ¥ 9l ™M 60-bny-g1
055'¢rsS 0/€ (24 Gl %93 60-bnv-6
00°51¢'6$ 62'989'22% 8oz 018 00S'L1$ 06.'6£$ ove 124 Pl ORI 60-Inr-1¢
0£0'/c$ zze [ €1 193 60-Inr-92
0/2'7€$ 86¢C 0z B 60-Inr-61
0.6'1£$ 8/¢ 0z TEET 60-Nr-21
0/9'62% 8G¢ zl (shep €) 01 doaMm 60-1Nr-G
sZ'i6l'l$ sZ'1l8'8L8 8'65l 8.9 0zZL'oL$ 062'92$ ove 8 (shep 2) 01 oM 60-Unp-0g
0.£'/2% gET 0z 6 %99 60-unr-gz
0/0'cZ$ :]%4 i/4 EEEE 60-unp-1¢
0LL'22$ 861 0z P 60-unf-y|
0.¥'02$ 8/l 0z PR 60-unf-/
05'2sv'ss 00°085°0L$ 0'Z6 S'€L 021'8l$ 0s1'sl$ 851 0z S 399 60-AeN-1E
0/8'6l$ gel 0z ¥ %99 60-"elN-¥2
0/GELS 3Ll 0z BEEE 60-AeN-L1
0.C11$ 86 05 Z3P9M 60-AeN-01
0CG G$ 8y 14 (SAep Z) L Y99\ 60-Aep-€
(AN 05'224°2% S8l 58l 0% 0% 0 0 (shep €) | YoM 60-1dy-0g
s394 s994 sInoH Juswabeuepy so94 AJYyjuopn s994 sINoH juswebeuepy
Ayauop sAjje|nwny dAlRINWNY joslold dAljRINWND sAe|InWND jo3loid Buipu3g o9
S[ejoLl |enjoy pajewlys3y

*ajes Anoy 00's L LS pasibe ay) uo paseq uosledwoo Ajyjuow Joy abueyo siy) sjoapal dnpayos ay_ “(judy-og Buipus
3}eam) 500Z-IHdy-8Z paouawoo Ajjenjoe | 3aapn “Ae JO Yoam Jsii ay) Buiouawwos pawnsse ajelunsa jebpng jeuibuo ay .

anpayos juswabeueyy joalold uoisuedx] jueld Jomeg o919 Ajppry :diysumo] usysos) jseq




-

A
A
L)

Zlo g abeyq SIX'8[NPaYOS/0S ZESZH0
00£'2$ 0£0'GL1$ 2z8'L 0z 19 399 0L-bny-g
obo'LLS 0£.'2.1$ 20s'L 0z 99 393/ olL-inf-1g

0sr'0L1$ zer'l ¥C GO JS9M ol-nr-Gz
0.9'/91% 85Y'L vZ $9 493 oL-inr-gl
0L6'v91% yEF'L oC £9 oM oLnr-11
019'291$ s g (shep 2) 29 Yoo 0L-Inr-t
o0zL'oL$ 069'191% o90v'L 4} (sAep g) 29 XM Ql-unr-gg
01£'091% v6E'L 0z 19 399 ol-unp-7Z
010'851$ 2 0z 09 Y93 04-unr-QZ
01.'65l$ Sl 0z R 0l-unp-gl
0LP'esLe yee'l gl (shep ) g6 oo 0l-unr-9
099'6$ 0.8'161$ gle'l 4 (Aep 1) g5 e o1-AeiN-Lg
0LL'151$ P1EL 0z 1G3P9M 01-RelN-0¢
0L8'srL$ 621 0z 95 JeaM oL-fep-cz
oLs'orLs .21 0z GG YoM oL-Rep-9l
0L vrLS ¥ST'L 0z $G P9 O1-AeiN-6
096'LLS 0L8'LrLs yET'L Ve £G98M 0l~dv-0g
05L'6E1$ oLz’ ve 25 MM 01-1dy-GZ
06£'9c1L$ o811l e R 0}-1dy-gL
0E9'EELS 9Lt vZ 0G X9 Ol-idy-11
0/8°0€18 el 8 (shep 2) 67 99\ 01~1dy-p
oro'LLS 0s6'62L$ oglL'l ol (shep ) 67 oo OlL-1eN-Lg
0Ll'szL$ L'l 0z 8¥ JeaM 0l-eiN-8¢
0L8'scl$ $60'L 0z A OlL-eN-LZ
015'eCL$ .01 0z oF oo OL-BN-¥L
0LZ'lzLs $60'L [or S¥ P8 Ol-teiN-2
05 LLY'L$ §2°102°08% 6°1L0L S¥9 085°01$ oLe'gii$ ¥E0'L 02 Py oM 0l-994-82
0L9'9L1$ ¥10'L T £vPaM 01-924-12
0S8'EL LS 066 vZ Z YoM 01-64-y1
060°LLLS 996 (4 L X99M [EER
S1'819°1$ 5.'e8Z'cl$ V189 £'99 085°01$ 0££'801LS ve ¥e OP JooM ol-uer-1g
0/G'S0L$ 816 (& 6E J9OM 0l-uer-g
018'¢0L$ 68 0C 8E 3OO 0l-uep-/|
S994 s994 SInoH uswebeuepy s934 A[Yjuo so94 SINoH juswsbeuey
Alysuoin aAlje[nwing aAle[nwnD joeloid SAljR|INWND aAleINWND jo8foiy Buipus ya9a0
s[ejol [enjoy pajewsy

"ajes Alnoy 00°GLL$ pesibe ay) uo paseq uostiedwoo Ajyjuouws oy sBueyo siy) S1oapal anpayos ay | *(judy-og Buipus
eam) 6002-1dy-8Z paouawILLoD Afjen)oe | 3eaA “ABIA JO Yaam Jsil 8y} Buiouswiod paLunsse sjewnss jabpng [eulbuo ay

a|npayog jusawabeuepy joafoid uojsuedxd jueld JO9Mag Y3319 Alopry :diysumo] Usysoo jseq

TEIUIUTUOIIAUG SSTIOUNILIT













o0~ AN B~ W -

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
February 8, 2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
February 8, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were:
Fran Beck, Jack Yahraes, Joseph McCawley and Michael Steinberger. Also in attendance were:
Rick Smith, Township Manager; Dave Evans and Scott Towler from Brickhouse Environmental;
Evan Andrews, Authority Engineer; Bob Adams, Authority Solicitor; Carmen Battavio, Township
Supervisor; and Megan Hedgecock, Planning Commission.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority I1&I ~ Inflow & Infiltration

HC - Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the
Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.

2. RCSTP REPORTS
a. Scott reported that the construction of the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant
(RSCTP) continues to focus on the mechanical and electrical equipment and wiring located
within the new treatment building, existing control building, screen building and influent
pump station. During January the electrician commenced installation of the cable and wires
between the buildings and individual equipment control panels. Electrical power to the
Screen building was completed with wires and cable pulled to the influent lift station. Primer
and finish coat painting of the Screening and Treatment building interiors was completed.
The influent, treated effluent and blower piping within the interior and exterior of the
treatment building have been painted and color coded. During January, PECO notified the
electrical contractor, William H. Clinger Corp (Clinger), an additional utility pole with a
gang operated discormect switch and changes to the lightning arrestors and terminal fuses
was required. Representatives from PECO provided details the week of February 1% and
representatives from the Municipal Authority met with Clinger and their sub contractor to
discuss the location of the pole, obtaining a proposal and installation schedule. A special
meeting of the East Goshen Township Municipal Authority is scheduled fro Friday,
February 5" to discuss the proposal.
The project schedule has not slipped during the month and electric power to MCC-3(New
Treatment Building) remains for February 22" The dry start up remains in schedule with
Siemens for March 8. Coordination among the contractors, facility operator and design
engineers has been progressing in a cooperative spirit.
Administrative and contractual items on task for presentation to the Authority Board
members include discussion of the proposed change order number one (1) for Worth & Co.
and change order number one (1) for William H. Clinger Corp.

MA Minutes 02/08/2010 1



—
OO 00 ~ION DN W

—_
W N =

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

b. Scott commented there is plenty of work on the site for Clinger. A Pennoni inspector
had to assist Worth with today’s start-up.

RCSTP CHANGE ORDERS (Werth)

A. Worth change order #1, $42,000.00 credit. Joe moved to approve. Mike seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

B. Clinger change order #1, included CO1 and CO2 totaling $28,691.00. Joe moved to
approve. Fran seconded the motion. Mike wanted the description in CO2 to read “PECO™.
There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously

3. RCSTP INVOICES
A. Worth application #14, 1/31/10, $207,881.86. Mike moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

B. Clinger application #10, 1/31/10, $139,092.94. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

C. Pennoni, #430452, 1/29/10, $24,224.58. Joe moved to approve payment. Mike
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

D. Brickhouse, #5196, 2/1/20, $7,618.75. Mike moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

E. L/B Water Service (for a hydrant) #3619912, 1/31/10, $1,414.97. Joe moved to approve
payment. Mike seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment.
The motion passed unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
A. Jack reported that Rick gave a very good presentation at the West Goshen meeting.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Joe moved to approve the minutes of the Special meeting on February 5, 2010. Jack
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. Approval of the January regular
meeting was tabled until the March meeting.

6. ENGINEER’S REPORT
Evan reported that construction phase services at RCSTP continue as planned. Special
meetings with the contractors were held to coordinate electrical and controls issues and start-
up of the SBRs. Equipment start-up will start unit-by-unit in February and continue into
April. Current project schedule anticipates substantial completion in June 2010. It is

MA Minutes 02/08/2010 2



—
[ BNcTN-JHEN Bie NIV, TN SR OV I S I

-l>-thhhhhhwwwwwwwwwwNNNNNNNNNN»—H—H—H—“—AH.—a.—a._a
00\]O‘\k!l-D-bJl\)P—‘O\O00\]O‘\k!l-D-L»JN'—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-D-L»JNP—‘O\OOO\]O\M-D-WNP—‘

Nl
\)()bw

suspected that this date may slip into July depending on start-up schedule. A breakdown of
effort expended in January by Pennoni is provided with the invoice detail. Additional effort
was expended this month at the request of the Township to facilitate progress on the project.
At present the current authorized schedule (11/2009 to 6/2010) is approximately 38%
complete and budget is approximately 41% expended.

VI Metering Project — Metering at the intersection of Saratoga Dr. and Paoli Pk.; Tallmadge
Dr. and Paoli Pk.; and the Ridley Creek Interceptor immediately upstream of the 8-inch
sewer from Achom Drive continues. Review of the data through January 18™ indicates that
the meters are working properly. A meeting was held with Rich and Mark to review I/1
investigation and metering for the past 6 months and looking forward through 2010.
Assistance from Pennoni’s RCSTP inspector, Matt McAloon, was requested on an as-
needed basis to assist in the investigation and evaluation of remedial alternatives. A budget
not to exceed $4,500.00 was approved by Rick, subject o final approval by the Board.

Ridley Creek Consent Order — Temporary flow meters have been installed by the Township
at the locations noted above under “I/I Metering Project”. The next deadline is the Semi-
Annual Report due March 31, 2010.

Chapter 94 Reporting — Preparation of Chapter 94 Reports has started with the collection of
data and breaking down the single township-wide report to individual reports for RSCTP,
LCESP, West Goshen Service Area, and the southern portion of the Township that goes to
Westtown. The reports are due to DEP on March 31, 2010.

LCSTP and Pump Station Diversion Planning — Survey of the sewer extension location is
nearly completed. The effort was delayed into January due to the heavy snowfall at the end
of December. A wetlands presence/absence evaluation was conducted and wetlands were
identified adjacent to the proposed sewer extension but it should not impact the
design/permitting of the extension.

Hershey Mill PS Diversion Planning — Survey of the sewer extension location is nearly
completed. The effort was delayed into January due to the heavy snowfall at the end of
December. A wetland presence/absence evaluation was conducted and wetlands were
identified from the woods adjacent to the Hershey Mill storage yard to the end of Cornwallis
Dr. The route also crosses Ridley Creek. Use of Horizontal Directional Drill (HDD) to
cross under the wetlands and creek (a run of approximately 1,200 feet) is possible but a
general permit for passing under the creek will be necessary.

Reserve (Sherman) PS Elimination Planning — Survey of the sewer extension location is
nearly completed. The effort was delayed into January due to the heavy snowfall at the end
of December. The route of the sewer extension has been shortened to avoid wet areas and
will now include a crossing under Ridley Creek. A wetlands presence/absence evaluation
was conducted and a small wetlands area was identified along the edge of the creek. This
are will be avoided. A general permit for passing under the creek will be necessary.

Marydell Pump Station Diversion Planning — Survey of the sewer extension location is
complete and the topographic plans are being prepared now. The effort was delayed into
January due to the heavy snowfall at the end of December.

MA Minutes 02/08/2010 3



/( /Zx(

4

West Goshen Diversion Planning — A meeting will be held with West Goshen to review the
particulars of this diversion as well as the diversion of the Hershey Mill and Marydell Pump
Stations. I was noted that Rick attended the West Goshen Authority meting last Thursday.

A proposal was presented by Pennoni for Chester Creek Sewage Collection System
Modeling. This was deferred to the June meeting.

7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
A. Gawthrop Greenwood, #76524, 12/31/09, $950.00. Joe moved to approve payment.
Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously

B. Deckman Electric, Inc, #78854, 12/18/09 $470.00. This is being recharged to Worth.
Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion
or public comment. The motion passed unanimously

C. Pennoni, #430454,1/12/10, $4,412.00. Mike moved to approve payment. Joe seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously

D. Pennoni, #430450, 1/29/10, $2,092.50. Mike moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously

E. Pennoni, #430451,1//29/10, $3,449.75. Mike moved to approve payment. Joe seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

F. Pennoni, #430453, 1/29/10, $4,496.50. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

The other items on the Agenda are regular construction facilities eperating-costs that the
Township staff should process.

8. LIAISON REPORTS
Planning Commission — Meghann Hedgecock reported that TMobile is requesting a 49 foot
pole at New Kent Apartments. They received a request for an amendment to the United
Church of Christ for a day care program to be run by an individual instead of the Church.
They received a request from a resident to discuss Traditions.

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS
Mike had no comments on the reports.

10. GOALS
Fran wants to remove #4 Implement I & I Plan.

11. OLD BUSINESS

MA Minutes 02/08/2010 4



O 00 ~1 N D W~

Budget for 2010 — Tabled until the March meeting. Mike wants to include contingencies.

Also, should amounts not used in 2009 budget be carried over to the 2010 budget. Capital
Expansions — Mike pointed out that this started at $450,000 and only $12,000 was used so
the total remaining should be more than the $225,000 shown. Rick will check this.

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. A professor from Penn state, Michael H. Gerardi, will be here on March 15™ at 10:00 am
to give a 1 hour presentation about SBR’s to all interested personnel. A tour of the plant
will follow. He is developing a protocol for testing to be sure plants operate as expected.
The cost is $950.00. Municipal Authority members approved this meeting.

B. M.J> Mirarchi Builders Inc. is requesting permission to connect the proposed 5 lot
subdivision to the East Goshen Township Sewerage system which is located on Line Road,
in Willistown, directly opposite the Applebrook subdivision. Rick will calculate the tapping
fees. A decision was tabled.

13. CAPACITY REQUESTS
None

14. SEWER REPORTS
Mark Miller reported that meters were read on a daily basis as well as the portable meters.
They have installed the portable meters at the locations that Evan request. The pump
stations were visited on a daily basis and the collection baskets were cleaned. No problems
to report. They have been clearing the right-of-way. They cleaned approximately 2500 feet
of sewer line on the R.C. Collection. The aerators were brought to the landside and greased.
The bar screen was pulled and washed down. The sewer cleaner was utilized to assist the
plant operator with cleaning of the weirs. They are having a problem with the transfer line
one Tank 2. They may have to partially drain the tank to clear the clog. As 0f2/2/10 at
11:00 am the Public works Department cleared the clog. There were 100 PA One Call’s for
the month of January.

15. ANY OTHER MATTER
None

16. CORRESPONDENCE
Jack acknowledged receipt of the following letters:
a. Gawthrop Greenwood reappointment letter.
b. Francis Beck reappointment letter.

17. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

18. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Mike moved to adjourn the meeting. Fran seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously. The
public meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

MA Minutes 02/08/2010 5



WDk W=

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal Authority\MA 2009 2010\MA 02-08-10 Draft.doc

MA Minutes 02/08/2010



@ MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager

FROM: Evan R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer

DATE: March 4, 2010

SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

e Construction phase services continue including: progress meetings with the Contractors
and Township every other Thursday; observation services continue including
coordination and communication with Brickhouse and the Township; receipt, review, and
return of Contractor submittals; negotiation, review, and approval of Payment Requests.

e Worth has submitted a letter advising the Township that the substantial completion date
is now anticipated for September 30, 2010 rather than June 30, 2010. This has been
discussed within the project team and with the Contractors. An update will be provided at
the Board Meeting.

e A breakdown of effort expended in January by Pennoni is provided with the invoice
detail. At present the current authotized schedule (11/2009 to 6/2010) is approximately
50% complete and budget is approximately 54% expended.

I/1 Metering Project

o+ Metering at the intersection of Saratoga Drive and Paoli Pike, Tallmadge Drive and Paoli
Pike, and the Ridley Creek Interceptor immediately upstream of the 8-inch sewer from
Achom Drive continues. Review of the data through January 18" indicates that the
meters are working properly.

« Information on smoke testing including sample specifications and data sheets were
provided to the Township for review in developing a testing program for East Goshen.

Ridley Creek Consent Order

e Temporary flow meters have been installed by the Township at the locations noted above
under “I/I Metering Project”.

e The next deadline is the Semi-Annual Report due March 31, 2010. We have received
mapping of the investigations and repairs performed in 2009 and previous years. This
information will be included in the Semi-Annual Report.

LMO3 05/2002



Chapter 94 Reporting

e Preparation of Chapter 94 Reports continues with the collection of data and breaking
down the single township-wide report to individual reports for RCSTP, LCSTP, West
Goshen Service Area, and the southern portion of the Township that goes to Westtown.
The reports are due to DEP in March 31, 2010.

LCSTP Elimination Planning

e Survey of the sewer extension location is now completed. Building outlines are being
digitized from aerial photos since the building outlines are not part of the County GIS.
Layout of the diversion sewer will be completed this month.

Hershey Mill PS Diversion Planning

¢ Survey of the sewer extension location is completed. Building outlines are being digitized
from aerial photos since the building outlines are not part of the County GIS. Layout of
the diversion sewer will be completed this month.

Reserve (Sherman) PS Elimination Planning

¢ Survey of the sewer extension location is completed. Building outlines are being digitized
from aerial photos since the building outlines are not part of the County GIS. Layout of
the diversion sewer will be completed this month.

Marvydell PS Elimination Planning

e Survey of the sewer extension location is complete and the topographic plans are being
prepared now. Building outlines are being digitized from aerial photos since the building
outlines are not part of the County GIS. Layout of the diversion sewer will be completed
this month.

LMO03 05/2002

2 - 67} o



17 East Gay Street  Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225

CINVOICES
COPY'

P.O. Box 562 | (f) 610-344-0922

West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | www.gawthrop.com

gglaw@gawthrop.com
Gawthrop Greenwbod, PC
o et Attorneys at Law
Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 01/31/2010
1580 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604-01M
West Chester PA 19380 Statement No. 76885
General Authority Services
_Fees
Hours
01/08/2010
RFA Review packet for Authority meeting of 1/11/10. 0.50
01/11/2010
RFA Review Clinger letter and December meeting minutes; attend regular
meeting of Municipal Authority. 2.80
For Current Services Rendered 3.30 627.00
Recapitulation .
Timekeeper Hours - Hourly Rate Total
Robert F. Adams 3.30 $190.00 $627.00
Previous Balance $950.00
Total Current Charges 627.00
Balance Due $1,677.00

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.

A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.









i
Project : EGMAQ703 -- LCSTP Decommissioning Planning Invoice # : 432183

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update

Labor Hours/ -

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 1.50 105.00 157.50
Project Engineer 1.50 90.00 135.00
Senior Survey Technician 6.00 65.00 390.00

Labor Totak: 9.00 682.50

Total Phase : 02 - Act 537 Plan Update Labor : $682.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 10 -- Survey

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 1.50 90.00 135.00
Associate Engineer 1.00 80.00 80.00
Senior Survey Technician 13.00 65.00 845.00
Survey Technician 30.00 53.00 1,590.00

Labor Total: 45.50 2,650.00

Total Phase : 10 -- Survey Labor : $2,650.00

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA0703 -- LCSTP Decommissioning Planning Labor : $3,332.50
‘ Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc. Page: 2



j
East Goshen Municipal Authority U
EGMAO0703 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 02-23-2010

Project: LCSTP Decommissioning Planning

Pennoni Job No.: EGMAQ703

Invoice No: 432183

Invoice Period: 1/18/2010 to 2/14/2010
Initial Authorization: $ 23,700.00 Date: 5/14/2007
Changes: $ 6,000.00 Date: 12/14/2009
Contract Amount: $ 29,700.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 21,417.25
Current Invoice: $ 3,332.50
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 24,749.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 83%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 4,950.25
Remaining Budget (%): 17%

Budget by Phase:
Phase No. 01 02 10

DEP Act 537 Plan Survey of

Phase Name: Coordination Update Diversion Sewer
Phase Budget: $ 3,700.00 $ 20,000.00 §$ 6,000.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 258375 % 16,741.00 % 2,092.50
Current Invoice: $ - 3 682.50 $ 2,650.00
Invoiced to Date ($): 3 2,583.75 % 17,423.50 § 4,742.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 70% 87% 79%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 1,116.25 $ 2,576.50 % 1,257.50
Remaining Budget (%): 30% 13% 21%

Comments: Field survey; base plan preparation; and client consultation.






/\JO 2
7
Project : EGMA0704 -- Pump Station Special Study Invoice # : 432184

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 01 -- Planning Study

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Staff Engineer 0.50 85.00 42.50
Senior Survey Technician 12.00 65.00 780.00

Labor Total: 12.50 82250

Total Phase : 01 -- Planning Study Labor : $822.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 10 -- Survey

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 3.00 90.00 270.00
Associate Engineer 2.00 80.00 160.00
Senior Survey Technician 25.50 65.00 1,657.50
Survey Technician 57.00 53.00 3,021.00

Labor Total: 87.50 510850

Total Phase : 10 -- Survey Labor : $5,108.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMAQO704 -- Pump Station Special Study Labor : $5,931.00
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc. Page: 2



Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAQ704 invoice Summary
Invoice Date 02-23-2010

Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump Station Diversion
Special Planning Study

EGMAQ0704
432184
1/18/2010 _ to 2/14/2010
$ 14,000.00 Date: 7/9/2007
$ 14,500.00 Date: 12/14/2009
$ 28,500.00
$ 14,768.25
$ 5,931.00
$ 20,699.25
73%
$ 7,800.75
27%
01 02 10
Act 537 Special Meetings Survey of
Study Allowance Diversion Sewer
$ 12,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 14,500.00
$ 11,318.50 3 - $ 3,449.75
$ 822.50 $ - $ 5,108.50
$ 12,141.00 3 - $ 8,558.25
97% 0% 59%
$ 359.00 3 1,500.00 $ 5,941.75
3% 100% 41%

Comments: Field survey; base plan preparation; and client consultation.






Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget (3$):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget (3$):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAQ809 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 02-23-2010

Marydell Pump Station Diversion Project Planning
EGMA 0809

432187
1/18/2010 to 2/14/2010
3 11,500.00 Date: 12/8/2008
$ 6,500.00 Date: 12/14/2009
3 18,000.00
$ 11,277.50
$ 2,447.50
3 13,725.00
76%
3 4,275.00
24%
01 02 03
DEP Draft Update Final Update
Coordination Revision Revision
$ 1,100.00 $ 5,300.00 $ 3,300.00
3 650.00 $ 5,640.75 $ 303.75
3 186.50 $ - $ .
3 83650 $ 5,640.75 $ 303.75
76% 106% 9%
$ 263.50 $ (340.75) $ 2,996.25
24% -6% 91%

Comments:  Base plan preparation and client consultation.

04

DEP Approval &
Cost Recovery

$
$
$
$
$

1,300.00 $
- 3
- 3
- 3
0%
1,300.00 $
100%

Add'l Meeting
Allowance

500.00

0%
500.00
100%

Phase 10 (Survey of Diversion Sewer) is 7% overbudget. This shortfall will be "covered" by remaining effort
in Phase 03 (Final Update Revision).

7

10
Survey of

Diversion Sewer

$

$
$
$
$

6,500.00
4,496.50
2,447.50
6,944.00
107%
(444.00)
7%

% 7






Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Comments:  Review of current metering data and planning for spring meter locations.

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAOQ0903 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 02-23-2010

RCSTP Sewer Modeling
EGMA 0903
432188
12/14/2009
$ 28,300.00
$ -
$ 28,300.00
$ 25,879.00
$ 540.00
$ 26,419.00
93%

$ 1,881.00

7%

RCSTP Sewer
Modeling

$ 28,300.00
$ 25,879.00
$ 540.00
$ 26,419.00
93%

$ 1,881.00
7%

Consultation with Township.

Date:
Date:

2/14/2010
9/17/2009

297






Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount;
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Comments:  Preparation and participation in monthly board meeting; initiation of Chapter 94 reports;

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1000 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 02-23-2010

2010 Annual Services
EGMA 1000

432189
1/18/2010 to
10,000.00 Date:
- Date:

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

€ B H B

10,000.00
4,412.00
1,362.50
5,774.50

58%
4,225.50
42%

dekedeok

2010 Annual
Services

10,000.00
4,412.00
4,412.00

44%
5,588.00
56%

and consuitation with Township.

2/14/2010
1/11/2010

09—0{)23/



6. GoALS

J e

2010
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
MARCH REPORT

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/10/10 Fran
b. Need by 5/12/10 Jack
c. Need by 8/11/10 Joe
d. Need by 11/10/10 Dana
2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Fran
b. 2™ Quarter (June) Dana
c. 3™ Quarter (September) Joe
d. 4h Quarter (December) Jack

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
Michael Mirarchi (143 Line Road) request (1/21/10) is pending.

4. Implement I & I Plan
5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete

RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT
1. Monitor construction.

2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant
during the start up period when the SBR unit is running on treated effluent.
SBR Tour scheduled for 3/15/10

3. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to a primer
educational session on SBR’s.
SBR Class scheduled for 3/15/10

4. Have Siemens conduct a training session for Artesian and Township
Employees on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the
Siemens’ facility in the mid-west.)

ACT 537 PLANNING ,
1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project.

2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project.

-~ 3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\030910.doc



4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell
PS Abandonment project.

5. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.

FUNDING
1. H20 Grant — Obtain funding and use monies ($464,195) to pay for
construction at RCSTP. Transfer $464,195 from RCSTP construction account
to the Authority’s general account.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\030910.doc



















February 9, 2010

Michael Mirarchi, President

M.J. Mirarchi, Inc.

250 West Lancaster Avenue, Suite 108
Wayne, PA 19087

Re: 143 Line Road

Dear Mike:

public sewer.
You would be(

Please giv a call at 610 692-7171 if you have any questions or need additional

information.

Sincerely,

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

cc: Hugh Murray, Township Manager

F:\Data\Shared Data\Willistown\Sewer\841 Forest Lane\Letter re capacity 143 Line Road.doc

R



TOWNSHIP LINE ROAD (T 482

T TVILNIQISTY i : %

TYILNIAISTY

- v | . ]
YU - LOJALSIA TVILNIQUSTY |- /ml K A \
VA - LOIYLSIA VARV ININIOTIAAA QAN 2/

27 8
e fon 7]

< e Vi




AREA CODE 610

692-~7171

March 3, 2010

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: February 2010 Monthly Report

Meter:

C.C. Collection:

C.C. Collection INI:

R.C. Collection:

Lochwood Plant:

Ridley Creek Plant:

PA One Calls:

Alarms:

All the meters were calibrated on 3/5/2010. We are continuing to utilize the
portable meter.

The pumping stations were visited on a routine basis with no problems to
report. We responded to Bancroft Drive for a blocked line.

Pipe Data View was utilized to clean and televise the sewer lines in Mary Dell
and Pin Oaks. They found a significant amount of infiltration, leaking manholes,
fractured lines and broken laterals.

We plan to start repairing laterals in the later part of next week. The joint
separation’s can be fixed with point repairs. | am awaiting a cost estimate from
Pipe Data View. | have contacted Terre Hill Concrete Products to give me a cost
to repair the manholes.

linstalled a portable flow meter on the bottom end of Pin Oaks to get an idea
on the amount of infiltration.

Unfortunately | have not found any inflow to report. However, | will be
televising the week of the 15™.

No problems to report.

Routine maintenance was performed. The plant overflowed on February 24,
2010. DEP was notified by voice communication and letter.

68 PA One Call’s for the month of January.

12 Alarms for the month of February.

f:\data\shared data\public works dept\monthly reports\2010 municipal\2010 municipal authority feb. report doc.doc









b

NI

AVYINAINSSIX'S)aaUsHiom Yuow sjeledas suoles-jie- SI}aLWmols 01.0Z

845°0LL°L

usysos 1sap
ol

0Ge‘cl

Zvs's

S9¢°'v68

gyl sye

yL9‘col

90908

00102

sev'l9

650'8.

990°8ZL  8SLvhY'lL

any Alpuon]

Smold [e10L

H3diNg0aa

951°¢l

95t's

29£'906

1/E°CEE

12E'e01

p0S'LL

00v'02

68°0.

£6.7L

998°2El |652°Z9b'L

EPSEl

129'S

19€288

126°€9¢

006°€01

ll'es

00v'0g

166°€9

6ze'l8

g9z'ecl |Ll6'6zy’L

HYIFWIAON
~ ¥390190
yIawaLdas
lsnony
Alne
_aNnr
AV
Tdy
 HOMVW
AMvNug3d
AMVONYP

AVMYNYE  NVWNIHS MIOANISIM SO 3oamgH

—

S TN
SV ATHSMIH  LINWNS

ETN
NOSTIM

id
OV,

TANVT AWML
d  SIT1F  NMOLISIM

SONIAVIY ¥3 13N 40 AUVININNS 0102







| siejoL Aluon

(0ag-uer) oL0z sier0) Ajyuopw

dioaug















	MA_2010-03-08_Agenda_and_Packet
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_B-complete_030810B
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_C-complete_030810C

